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NOTICE 

I. This Form for annual report should be filled out m tnpl'cate and two copies 
returned to the Intersute Commerce Commission, Bureau ef accounts. 
Wuhington, D.C. 20423, by Mareh J l ofdie yearfbUawuit dm fbr which die rtpon 
a made. One copy should be reuined in respondent's files. Atwniion is specially 
diiecied to the followmi provisions of Part 1 of Ihe Inienute Commeiee Act. 

(4») U.S.C. 11145, mapaeta by 
(a) llie Imenae Ceminuct Commisaioii may icquir»— 
(1) camen. braken. kuon, aad asiaeiaBOBs, or c l a m of ihe^ as dM ConaiBsiaa 

may pnaibe. 10 fik aaaual. penodic. and special icpoits wilh ttK CooBDiisiaii oaaamiag 
mswcn lo^uesooas asked by ib and 

(2) apenoaAmiiahiogeanerpraiecaveicmcetaiaiBMheaioreoldioandarezpna 
MBOctason sofajed lo dus subotk. lo fue icpoitt win tne' ""*—'iiriffn 

aaswcn lo quminiis about dMac can or sovnes. 
(bXI) An aaaud icpon Iball coatau an aceouM, m as I 

•oy lequae, of tte affaos of tte camct. bnker, lener, er asaocuDoa lor tte 12-
prBodciiliiigoattejiiidayoiDcemwicTofeataycar. However, wbea aa aaanal icpon la 
node by a monr canier. a bnkcr. or a kaaor or aa aasocianoo oauManBd by or nmesMd B 
ooe 01 dKoi. dk priBMi oakiag lhe icpon nay ckci lo nake a rar tte l^moatt penod 
iBcouaiiai year cadiag a tte ckae of ooe of ds lan 7 days of each cakndar year if tte 
^—*'*irf'h-pfHiTiniialTr-g**'*|'"*'—fc*y*iiy •fctp—nw.,Mifc*ii—frfm—• I i'i| iiiaim 

(2) AsnaoalicponihallberikdwitttteCaaBnsaioabyttecadaftteSid 
lbe cBd of dK yctf n f •foich ne icpon B Bids U&IBH BO GOBBBIIOB CXIEOI 
dMt OF CtaMfet Ac pHnd COVCfBB by fltt icpon. lot SnDBll icport mda ifdKCOBBBUUOB 
icqcHCi. floy otef icport mde BOder An •BCQOBI rfMll be oude nnder oMh. 

Ic) T1» CoBBBMiiinn ibell Mcomliae end lanphiy, ID Ac WMinnum eittM pnctiMble. 

property wdb icepeci ID nnporteooB provwed onder ocnnoMes nwbicb OK provsMoe 
of MCDon 10922(bK4XE) of An dde apply n d M aocor eoBBiEi GBRien of property wiA 

10 TWM|nTiTHtiTB pvovidBd Boder prnoffi ID wbics Ae pRiviuoni of MGOOD 
lORMxn of tta Mk apply. Pab. L. 9M73. OeL 17. I97S. 92 Sw. 1427: Pttb. L. 
96-296.1 Kb). Joly I. 19(0. 94 Slai. 196. 

(4f)UJ.C.I I9t l . ( f ) ApenoaiaquaodlDaukeaicponiotteCaaaianaa.aaiwcra 
^oettoo. or nake. picpan, or pNacive a teoatd onder ttis snfwiilr coaoenag BaaspoRa-

sabchapttrflof chapiff IQSof ttis 
• ( I) doea on Bake tte icpcn. (2) 

(3)docaaotBttB. 
by tte CoaaBsaaa, or 

10921 of tta ttk. is habk lo tte Uoaed Saaa 
for a cMI pcacfty of an Bon ttaa SSOO fcrcceh violaiaa oad tar aoi non 

ttM S2« far each ̂ dimaalday tte v w h w a m i n a n . After ttcdanafinanmrBialttk 

of hooichold goods. Aay •MspeoaBcattai w 
of caacttaoi i h d be eoOcaad ooly B aiooriaaea woh tte proviaiaaa of aobooBOoa (h) of 

ttk. or 10 officei. ageai. or employee of d 
doci • > vcciiically, ooapkBly. a d mAltaUy 

(4) 

-nc l 
BOfnchc 

camer sAfBciM Aia porti Md nctaidei 01 
flfle a peraon ownnf 0 inBond* a' 

byaoMBi 

2. Tbciaia«eaoasiadBiFoiBihoaidbaeaiaMlyobaerr«d.aadaae*4iicfliaaifeaiiW 
trauwrrod/MyMorfoifudi. whcttcraboabaeaiaawcndiaapnviniiiiiwiialiipm 
or ooi> Ei/Beoi B caeea wbere Aey ire p̂OBiDCBliy oBBorueBa cattoefloDooBc aibittary 

I. a d tta like should oa bo oaad oahar aa pnoal or M COBB oBaiai to 
I. If lay iaquay, boiod oa a pnoidias B^ooy B tto pnccai icpon fana a. bacauaa 

^f.^ f J h|nTrriin|iiiiTiiin' inifr l inl i^inltupii i iMia iin»iii»ai 
u whose behalf tte repon is aiadc. such aoiaiioa u 'Noi ipplirahh-: lec page 

(or hoe) ouotter _ ^ _ ^ _ - i h o o l d be used a Boacr 
itirrr-T | i - i n | r T r r r - r f i -nrr fr t f i t f f-t t tr rfitit -grnrT ihnniii lOtJhi i i iiMi h w i l i 
Ikr Mfovy ut^plieable. Whoe da word 'aoae' Buly aad • — f ^ - i y aaBi tta taa, k 
Ihouid be gnca a tte aaswcr ID n y paracular aquny or aoy p~~''— ponioo of a 
iaquny • When daa on coOod for. da Boott aad day shonld be suiad a wcO a tte year. 
Oaaaaqr aMatniaiooi nay be used a smag daa. 

3. Entry annaal rtpon thauld.m attpartieulart. be eampleu in atelf, 
I laona of fataar yccn ihoold na be aade B take tte plaee of icquBod 

ipociliGally diiin w l or aottanaad. 

4. If il be aeeeaaaiy or desiiahk B lascn addidoool sBkoaaB. qrpewiiaca a otts. a a 
ey Ihouid be legibly aadc oa dunhk papa aad. whoever pncbcabk. a iheea 

aa loqa tta a pofc of tte Fora./oMnntf tkcMt skeoU ic iKMr*4p ooadked. pr^krakfy 
at die ioMr Barjiii: oiwi'fciiiM by pua ar ebpt is iniUJInioi. 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No 38SS9 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20. 1983. modified the reponmg requirements For class. I I . HI and all Switching and 
lerminal companies These earners will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level ihen us current classification. 

The dark border on ihe schedules represents data ihai are captured for processing by lhe Commission 

I I IS esiunaied thai an average of 8(X) burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of mformation. This estimate includa time for 
reviewing instructions, seaiching eusimg data sourca. gathenng and maintaming Ihe dala needed, and completing and reviewmg (he colleaion of informa­
tion. Comments conceming the accuracy of this burden esumaie or suggations for reducmg this buiden should be directed lo the Section of Administrative 
Servica, Interstate Conuneree Commission and the OfTice of Infonnation and Regulatory Affain. OfTwe of Management and Budget. 

Majority-Owned Subsidiaries (Continued): 

Raceland Car Corporation 
The Real Estate and Improvement Company of Baltimore City 
Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railway Co. 
Seaboard Coast Line Railway Supplies, Inc. 
Staten Island - Arlington, Inc. 
The Staten Island Railroad Corporation 
Terminal Realty Baltimore Company 
The Toledo Ore Railroad Company 
Transkentucky Transportation Railroad 
Transcontinental Terminals, Inc. 
Washington and Western Maryland Railroad Company 
The Western Railway of Alabama 
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C 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The iwpondein. at its opiiaii. may omit pages fiom this repoit previded there is nothing to repott or die schedule* are not appiicabie. 
2. Show below die pages excluded and indicaie die scbedule number and title in die space pravided below. 
3. If oo ichedules were omined iadieaie "NONE." 

Pue Scheduie No. Title 

NONE 

e 

L 
1 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-l 
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B. IDENTITY O F RESPONDENT 

Answen to lhe questions asked shuuld be made in full, wiihoul reference lo dala relumed un Ihe corresponding page of previous repoits. In case any changes 
of Ihe naiure referred lu under inquiiy 4 on ihis page have taken place dunng Ihe year covered by this repon. they should b t explained mfull detail. 

1. Give in full lhe exact name of tht respnndeni. Use Ihe words "The" and "Company" only when Ihey are parts of Ihe corporate name. Be careful to 
distinguish beiween railroad and rciif iwiv. The corporaie name shuuld be given uniformly thnnighoul the report, nolably on the cover, on (he title page, and in (he 
"Venfication." If the repoit is made by receivers, imsteet. a commillee of bondholders, ur individuals otherwise in possession ofthe property, suie n a m a and 
facts with precision. Ifthe report is fora consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from Ihe Commission. Accounting and Valuatitm Board, indicate 
such fact on line 1 below and lisi ihe consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incoipoiated under a speaai charter, give date of passage of die act; if under a geneni tan, give date of filing cemficate of aiganizalions: if a reoiganizatian 
has been effected, give dale of reorganization. If a receivenhip or odier trust, give also dale which such receivenhip or odier possession began. If a partnenhip, give 
date of formation and also nanus m fiill of present partnen. 

3. bcaie the occasion for the teorganizanon. whether by reason of foreclosure uf mongage or oiherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization of 
original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

Ubx iransporxation, inc." 

C-

I. Exact name of common cainer making this repon. 

2. Date of incoiporation. January 26, 1944 
3 . Under laws of whal Government, Slate..or-Temiory organized? If more dian one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give coun of junsdiction and dales 

of beginning of receivership or misteeship anri of appointmeni of receivers or tmstees V l r g 1 R i a 

c 

If lhe respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducied its business under a diflierem name, give 

full pamculan Durjnq the year the following subsidiary coinpanies were merged 
into CSX Transportation. Inc. . effective as of the dates shown: 
flpnlii*: T r a n < ; p n r t a t i n n Sy«;tPm«;, Tnr . 
The Seacoast Transpnrtatinn Company 

(l?-?3-9?) 
(l?-?q-9?) 

In addition, effective January 1, 1992, Total Distribution Services, Inc. 
was transferred from CSX Transportation, Inc. to CSX Technology, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of CSX Corporation. 

.̂ -* 
^^ 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

S. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its laiest annual repon to siock­

holden. 

Check appropriate box: 

D Two copies are attached to this repon. 

D Two copies will be submitted 
(date) 

S No annual repon to siockholden is prepared. 

C 

Railnud Annual Repon R-l 
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C-

C 

C-

t . VOTINU POWERS AND ELECTIONS 
20 i 1 per share; second preferred. 

i A r e vo t i ng r ights p o r p o r i i o n i l l o h o l d i n g s ' y P S I f n o i . s u i e i n i f oo ino te l he reUiion be iween ho ld ings and corresponding vo t i ng ngh is . 

a i u c h e d las o f t h e close o f t h e year ) , and state i n detai l the re la t ion be iween hold ings a n d cor respond ing v o u n g r i gh ts , s u u n g whe ihe r vo t ing ngh i s are aciual o r c o n u n g e n i , and 

i f c o n u n g e n i , show ing the conungency 

S Has any class o r issue o f secunues any special pnv i leges in the e lecuon o f d i rec tors , t rustees, o r managers , o r i n the de i e rm ina i i on o f corporate act ion by any me thod ' ' 

pnvi leges. 

b . ^ i v e d ie date o f Uie laiest c l o s i n i o f i h e stock book pr io r t o the actual Tiling o f th i s repon, a n d s u t e t h e purpose 

BOOKS not cTosea 
7. S u i e Ihe lo ia l v o i i n u a w e r o f s l l secunty h o l d e n o f Ihe responden i at lhe dale o f such c los ing , i f w i t h i i i ^ n e year o f ihe date o f such f i l i n g ; i f n o t , s u t e as o f the close o f l h e 

rt. 9.061.0?R .,.„...r December 3 1 . 199? 
(Da te ) 

8. Slate Ihe l o u l n u m b e r o f stockholders o f record , as o f I hc date shown in answer t o i n q u i r y N o 7. ^ _ ^ » ^ ^ ^ stocki^older* 

9. G i v e the names o f the t h i r t y secunty ho lders o f l h e respondent w h o , a l the dalle o f t h e latest c los ing o f t h e s tock book o r comp i l a t i on o f l i s t o f s i o c k h o l d e n o f l h e res{ 

( i f w i l h m 1 year p r io r l o the actual filing o f th i s repon). had the h ighest vo t i ng p o w e n i n the responden t , s h o w i n g fo r each h isaddress . the n u m b e r o f votes w h i c h he w o n 

i a d a n g h t t o cast o n tha t date had a meet ing t h e n been i n o rde r , a n d t h e c lassi f icauon o f t h e n u m b e r o f vo tes t o w h i c h he was e n n t l e d . w h i c h respect t o s e a i n t i e s he ld 

luch secunnes be ing classi f ied as c o m m o n a iock , second prefer red s tock , fint prefer red s l ack , a n d o the r secur i t i es , s u u n g i n a foo ino te the names o f such o the r secui 

u i y ) . I f any such ho lder h e l d i n t rus t , g ive ( i n a foo tno ie ) t h e p a n i c u l a n o f the t rus t . I n t h e case o f v o t i n g i r u s l agreements , g i ve as s u p p l e m e n u l i n f o r m a u o n Ihe nai i 

uldresses o f the t h i n y largest h o l d e n o f t h e v o u n g t m s t cen i f i ca tes a n d the i m o u n t o f the i r i n d i v i d u a l ho ld ings . I f t h e smck book was not elosed or the l ist a f t i o e k h o U e n t 

noHun tuch year, t haw t u c h ihn iy teeurhy h a U e n a t o f lhe cfose e f the year. 

Une 
No. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Name of Kci inqr holder 

(a) 

CSX Corporati 

(bl 

on Richmond, V 

nunoer o i v o m 
lo which 

v u c a l i U e e 

(c) 
\ 9.061,038 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIRED WfTH 
RESPECT TO SECURmES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Commoa 

(d) 

9,061,038 

Sioek 

PREFERRED 

Second 
(e) 

-

I 

F n i 

m 

n n d e n i 

Id have 

by h i m , 

•lies ( i f 

IKS and 

i tmpl led 

Luw 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 : 

23 

'̂ i 
" 1 
:« . 
37 ; 

21 

I t ' 

^ ^ 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continiied 

10. Slate the lotal number of voles cast al the laiest general meeliiig for die election of directois of die respondem. 3 » U O i , D j O 

11. Cive die dale of such meeting. -

12. Give die place of such meetmg.. 

by unanimous writ ten consent 6-25-92 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Q-

c-

( - ' • 

L. 

Raiiroad Aanual Repon R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709, 708 

708.5 

709.5 
710,711.714 

712 

713 

715, 716, 717 

721,721.5 

722,723 

724 

737. 738 

739. 741 

743 
744 

731, 732 

731, 732 
731, 732 

733. 735 

Title 

(a) 

Cunent Assets 
Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loaa and Notes 

- Interline and Odier Balances 

-Customeis 

-Odier 

- Accmed Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from AfTiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woifcing Fuads Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Maienals and Supplies 
OUier Curreni Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Odier Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Sdwdnle 310 and 310A) 

Odier Investinents and Advances 

Allowances for Net Ulbealized Loss on Noncuirent 

Marketable Equity Secuiities-Cr. 

Propeny Usod in Other thu Cuner Operation (less Depccciwon) 

s 5.200 
Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred inconie T&x Deoits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 
Equipmeni (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depredanon and Amornzanon (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

309.500 
269 

35,647 
(212 

1.422 
325 

55.586 
7.102 

f22.392^ 
49.274 

112.339 
18.046 

566,908 

672 
169.416 
186.532 

55.611 
110,967 
38.489 

561,687 

8.887,048 
3.567.191 

186,900 
4.233:849^ 
8.407.290 

9,535,885 

Balance at begm­
mng of year 

(c) 

329.059 
q'lO 

25.653 
15.432 
f7.375 
67,2^6 

214.999 
3.175 

f30,386 
'44:l34 
122.078 
42.625 

828.080 

1,269 
83.263 

211.107 

57.248 
144.056 
38.394 

535.337 

8.818.403 
3.609.417 

193,27'; 
r4.313.6l4 
8.307.481 

9,670,898 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - UABIUTIES .4ND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

SI 

52 

53 
54 

55 

56 

57 

.58 

59 

60 

61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Accouni 

751 

752 

753 
754 

755, 756 
757 

759 
760,761,761 5,762 

763 
764 

765, 767 

766 
766.5 

768 

769 

770.1.770.2 
781 

783 

786 

771, 772. 774, 775, 
782, 784 

791. 792 

794, 795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Tide 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable: Interline and Odwr Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 

Odwr Accounts Payable 

Interesi and Dividends Payable 

Payables lo Affiliated Companies 

Acciued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accnied 

Odwr Current Liabilities 

Equipmem Obligauons and Odier Long-Term Debt due Widiin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILmES 

Non-Cunem Uabdities 
Funtled Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Le&se Obligations 

Debl in Default 

Accounts patyable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamoitized Debt Premium 

Inlerest in Defautt 
Defened Revenues-Trans^rs fhrni Government Audionues 

Accumulated Defeired Inconw Tax Crediis 

Odwr Long-Term Liabilities and Defened Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Total Capiial Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53&54) 

Common Slock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capilal Slock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Eanungs: 

Appropnaied 
Unappropnaied (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Secunties 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholdeis Equiiy 
TOTAL UABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

NOTcS AND REMARKS 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

8,985 
90.041 
37,047 
15.993 
67.692 

901.818 
11.580 

151,449 
13.757 

1.498.362 

195,584 
345.336 
106,729 

152.945 
n ,999) 

1,649,409 

1.686,757 
4,134,761 

181,221 
181.221 

1,046,555 

2,674,986 

3,902,762 
9.535.885 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

9,899 
75:3i4 
8,594 

20.049 
94,000 

955.049 
131.095 
122,361 
184.912 

1.601.343 

239,014 
Z86.882 
115,510 

243.74q 
f2,451 

1,700,871 

1.493.868 
4.077.439 

181,221 
181.221 

1.046.555 

2,764,340 

3,992,116 

Line 
No. 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 
44 

45 

46 
47 

48 

49 

50 
51 

52 

53 
54 

55 
56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

9.670,898162 1 

~ 
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Road Initials: CSXT Year "> 9 2 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLU. POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes lisied below are provided lo disclose supplementary infoimation on maners which have an imponani effeci on the financial condiuon oflhe earner. 
The cainer shall give the paruculars called for herein and where there is nothing to repon. insen the word "none"; and in addition ihereio shall enter in separate 
notes with suitable paniculars other manen involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial siaiemenis under geneially accepted 
accounnng and reporung pnncipies. excepi as shown in other schedules. This includes saiemenis explaining (I) service intenuption insurance policies and 
indicating the amouni of indenmiiy to which respondeni will be enuded for work sttippage lasses and the maximum amount of addiuonal premium respondeni 
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads: (2) paniculais concerning obligalions for slock purehase opuons granted to 
officeis and employees: and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisums of mongages and othet amngements. 

1. Ainouni (estimated, if necessary) of net income o; retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other fiinds 

pursuant to previsiims of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts — ^ — . ^ ^ ^ ^ — — ^ — . — . . — ^ 5 3 . " / ^ 

2. Esumaied amount of future eanungs which can be realized before paying Federal income laxes because of unused and available net 

carryover on January I of the year following that for which the repon is made _ ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ ^ . ^ _ - ^ _ _ _ _ _ ^ ^ . ^ _ ^ S 

opeiauni 

None 
ig loss 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounung for pension fiinds and recordinein the accounts the cunent and past service pension costs, indicaimg wheiher or 
not consistent with dw pnor year ( S e e N o t e OH P a q e S 8 a n d 9 ) 

(b) Slate amount, if any, represenung the excess of the actuanally compuied value of vested benefits over the total of the pension hind 

S 
(c) is any pan of pension plan fimded? Specify. Yes _2S_ No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company N o t A p p l i c a b l e 
If fimding is by mist agreement, list inisiee(s) T h e N o r t h e r n T r U S t 

Dale of trust agreement or latest amendment J a n u a r V 1 , 1 9 o O 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with die tnistee(s), explain affiliauon: N o t A f f i l i a t e d 

(d) Lisi affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basts for alltwaung charges under the agreemeni 

Not Applicable 
(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan hind invested in stock or odwr secunties of the respondeni or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes No _2S_ 

If yes, give number of dw shares for each class of stock or other secuniy: _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ - _ _ _ _ ^ . ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ — _ ^ 

voted? 

(ii) Are voting nghts attached lo any secunties held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes No . ^ ^ If yes. who detennines how stock is 

1 The Trustee, subiect to approval and direction of investment committee. 

4. State whether a segregaied political fimd has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes J L N O 

5. (a) The amouni of employers contnbuuon to employee stock ownership plans for Ihe current year was S N o n e 
(b) The ainount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting ftom conmbunons to qualified employee sKwk ownenhip 

plans for the cunem year was S "O*^^ 

6. In refierence lo Dockei No. 37465 specify the total amount of business enieruinmeni expenditures charged to dw mm-opeiaung expense account. 

i N/A 

Continued on following page 
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Road Initials: CSXT Year 19.22. 

20)>. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give paniculan widi respect to conungem assets and liabilities al dw close of the year, in accordance widi Instruction S-6 in dw Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, ihat are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent. 

Disclose Ihe naiure and ainouni of conungency dial is mawrial. 
Examples of connngem liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments 

of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurehase secunties or property. Addmonal pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 
and/or reference to the following pages.) 

Respondent and its subsidiaries are contingently liable individually and 
jointly with others principally as guarantors of long-term debt and 
obligations, primarily related to leased properties, joint ventures and joint 
facilities. These contingent obligations amounted to approximately $224 . 
million at December 31, 1992. 

A number of legal actions, other than environmental, are pending against 
Respondent in which claims are made in substantial amounts. The outcome of 
the pending litigation and negotiations cannot be predicted with certainty, 
but management believes any ultimate liability for all legal proceedings and 
environmental matters will not materially affect the consolidated financial 
position of Respondent. 

3.(a-e) In 1989, Respondent's pension plan for salaried employees was 
merged with the CSX Corporation Plan, and all assets of Respondent's plan were 
transferred to the CSX merged plan. Since the plans were merged, CSX has 
allocated to Respondent a portion of the net pension expense for the CSX 
Corporation Plan based on Respondent's relative level of participation in the 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Markeuble Equiiy Securities. 

Cost Market 

Dr. (Cr) 
to Income 

Dr. (Cr) to 
Stockholders Equity 

(Current Yr.) Curreni Portfolio N/A 

asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Cuneni Portfolio N/A N/A 

asof / / Noncurreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) Al / / , gross unrealized gams and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S_ 
The cost of securities sold was based on the. 

. on the sale of markeuble equity securities was included in net income for. 
(method) cost ofall the shares of each security held at time of sale. 

. (year). 

SigniTicant net realized and net unrealized gams and losses arising afler date of the financial sutements but prior to irfb filirig, applicable to 
markeuble equity securities owned at balance sheet dale shall be disclosed below: > 

NOTE: (date) Balance sheet date of reponed year unless specified as previous year. 

Raihoad Annual Report R-I 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEME.NTS 

merged plan which considers the assets and personnel previously in the 
Respondent's plan. The allocated expense from the CSX Corporation Plan 
amounted to $23 million in 1992, $32 million in 1991 and $22 million in 1990. 

CSX and its subsidiaries, including Respondent, have defined benefit 
pension plans principally for salaried employees. The plans provide for 
eligible employees to receive benefits primarily based on years of service and 
compensation rates near retirement. Contributions to the plans are made on 
the basis of not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the 
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. 

Respondent has established savings plans for virtually all full-time 
salaried employees and certain employees covered by collective bargaining 
units of Respondent and subsidiary companies. Respondent matches 50% of each 
salaried employee's contribution, which is limited to 6% of the employee's 
earnings. Respondent contributes fixed amounts for each participating 
employee covered by a collective bargaining agreement. Expense for these 
plans for 1992, 1991 and 1990 was $22 million, $22 million and $13 million, 
respectively. 

Respondent participates in two defined benefit post-retirement plans along 
with CSX and other affiliates which cover most full-time salaried employees. 
One plan provides medical benefits and another provides life insurance 
benefits. The post-retirement health care plan is contributory, with retiree 
contributions adjusted annually, and contains other cost-sharing features such 
as deductibles and coinsurance. The accounting for the health care plan 
anticipates future cost-sharing changes to the written plan that are 
consistent with the Respondent's expressed intent to increase the retiree 
contribution rate annxially for the expected inflation rate for that year. The 
life insurance plan is non-contributory. The current policy of CSX and the 
other participants is to fund the cost of the post-retirement health care and 
life insurance benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis, as in prior years. 

Effective January 1, 1991, the Respondent adopted SFAS No. 106. The effect 
of adopting the new guidelines had a minimal impact on 1991 results, as the 
net periodic post-retirement benefit expense of $28 million approximated the 
expense under the prior method of accounting for the above defined benefit 
plans, which was on a pay-as-you-go basis. Post-retirement benefit expense 
for 1990 of $21 million, which was .recorded on a pay-as-you-go basis, has not 
been restated. 

Under collective bargaining agreements, Respondent participates in a number 
of union-sponsored,-multiemployer benefit plans. Payments to these plans are 
made as part of aggregate assessments generally based on hours worked, tonnage 
moved or a combination ther&of. The administrators of the multiemployer plans 
generally allocate funds received from participating companies to various 
health and welfare benefit plans and pension plans. Current information 
regarding such allocations has not been provided by the administrators. 
Total contributions of $125 million, $150 million and $163 million were made 
to these plans in 1992, 1991 and 1990, respectively. 

Certain officers and key employees of Respondent participate in stock 
purchase performance and award plans of CSX. Respondent is alldcated its 
share of any cost to participate in these plans. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF nNANCL\L POSrnON-EXPL.\NATORY NOTES-Cooeluded 

NOTES TO HNANCL^L STATEMENTS 

8. Marketable equity securities, which are immaterial, other than those 
accounted for by the equity method, are carried at lower of cost or 
realizable value (market value not readily available). 

9. The consolidated financial statements include Respondent and its 
majority-owned subsidiaries. Respondent is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CSX 
Corporation (CSX). Investments in companies which are not majority-owned 
are carried at either cost or equity, depending on the extent of control. 
All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. 

10. Respondent has an ongoing agreement to sell without recourse, on a 
revolving basis each month, an undivided percentage ownership interest in 
all accounts receivable to CSX Trade Receivable Corporation (CTRC), a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of CSX. At December 31, 1992, accounts receivable 
sold totaled $600 million. Respondent previously had an agreement with a 
financial institution to sell with recourse, a designated pool of accotmts 
receivable up to a maximum of $500 million. At December 31, 1991, accounts 
receivable sold under this agreement totaled $425 million. 

Respondent maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts receivable, none 
of which are available for sale to CTRC. The allowance for doubtful 
accounts receivable at December 31, 1992 and 1991 was $48 million and $52 
million, respectively. 

11. In the fourth quarter of 1991, Respondent recorded a pretax charge to 
provide for the estimated costs of implementing work force reductions, 
improvements in productivity and other cost reductions. The charge amoiinted 
to $647 million on a pretax basis and reduced 1991 net eamings by $409 
million. In the second quarter of 1992, Respondent recorded a charge 
principally to recognize the estimated additional costs of buying out 
certain trip-based compensation elements paid to train crew employees. The 
additional pretax charge amounted to $664 million and reduced net earnings 
for 1992 by $427 million. 

The $1.3 billion in combined charges included $1.2 billion for reductions 
from three to two person train crews and for buying out productivity funds 
and short-crew allowances. The reductions will result from ratified labor 
agreements with United Transportation Union (UTU) members on the former 
Georgia Road, the former Seaboard Coast Line Railroad, and the former 
Louisville & Nashville Railroad and from negotiations currently underway 
with the remaining UTU members. The related incentive and severance 
payments are expected to be spread over a period of more than 30 years, with 
approximately 45% of the pa3nnents expected to be made by mid-1993. The 
balance of the $1.3 billion relates to various costs and claims expected to 
result from litigation and other negotiated settlements. As of December 31, 
1992, payments totaling $296 million have been recorded as a reduction of 
the combined productivity charges liability, 

12. Respondent has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(SFAS) No. 96, "Accounting for Income Taxes." Under the liability method 
specified by SFAS No. 96, the deferred tax liability is determined based on 

»3 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and 
liabilities as measured by the enacted tax rates which will be in effect 
when these differences reverse. Deferred tax expense is the result of 
changes in the liability for deferred taxes. Respondent plans to adopt SFAS 
No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," effective Janiaary 1, 1993. Respon­
dent does not anticipate a significant impact on the consolidated financial 
statements as a result of the adoption of SFAS No. 109. 

13. Respondent and its subsidiaries are included in the consolidated Federal 
income tax return filed by CSX. The consolidated Federal income tax 
expense or benefit is allocated to Respondent and its subsidiaries as though 
Respondent had filed a separate consolidated return. 

Federal income tax payments to CSX and payments to state taxing 
authorities during 1992 and 1991 and 1990 totaled $56 million, $58 million 
and $36 million, respectively. 

Examinations of the federal income tax retums of CSX and its principal 
subsidiaries have been completed through 1984. Returns for 1985-1987 are 
currently under examination. Management believes adequate provision has been 
made for adjustments that might be assessed. 

14. Included in Account 702 "Temporary Cash Investments" at December 31, 1992 
and 1991 of $310 million and $329 million, respectively, represent amounts 
due from CSX for Respondent's participation in the CSX cash management plan. 
Under this plan, excess cash is advanced to CSX for investment and CSX makes 
cash funds available to its subsidiaries as needed for use in their 
operations. CSX is committed to repay all amounts due on demand should 
circumstances require. The companies are charged for borrowings or 
compensated for investments based on retums eamed by the plan portfolio. 

15. Respondent has formal short-term and long-term borrowings from CSX which 
mature from 1993 to 2012 and total $106 million at December 31, 1992 and $230 
million at December 31, 1991. Maturities during the next five years 
aggregate $20 million in 1993, $17 million in 1994, $17 million in 1995, $7 
million in 1996 and $7 million in 1997. Fixed interest rates range from 8% 
to 10% per annum and are based on the market rates in effect when the 
respective borrowings were placed. Interest expense on borrowings from CSX 
was $20 million, $15 million and $20 million in 1992, 1991 and 1990, 
respectively. 

16. In 1988, Respondent participated with Sea-Land, Inc. (Sea-Land), a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of CSX, in four sale-leaseback arrangements. Under 
these arrangements, Sea-Land sold various equipment to a third party and 
Respondent leased the equipment and assigned the lease to Sea-Land. Sea-Land 
is obligated for all lease pajnnents and other associated equipment expenses. 
If Sea-Land defaults on its obligations. Respondent would assume the asset 
lease rights and obligations of $188 million at December 31, 1992 under the 
arrangements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCLU. STATEMENTS 

17. Respondent leases equipment under agreements with terms up to 25 years. 
Non-cancelable, long-term leases generally include options to purchase at 
fair value and to extend the terms. At December 31, 1992, minimum equipment 
rentals under non-cancelable operating leases totaled approximately $185 
million for 1993, $178 million for 1994, $162 million for 1995, $159 million 
for 1996, $164 million for 1997 and $1.8 billion thereafter. 

c 

c 

<._ 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

e 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-ConchHicd 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS C 

c 

c 

c 
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210. RESULTS O F OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested infonnation for the respondeni pertaining lo the 
results of operations for the year. , 

2. Repon toul openting expenses from Schedule 410 of diis repon. Any 
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
repoited in Schedule 410 musl be fully explained on page 18. 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropnaw line No. 19 for Accouni No. 513. "Dividend Income." Lisl 
dividends accounted for by the equiiy method on the appropnate dividend line 
No. 25 under the "Income f n m Affiliated Coinpanies" subsectian of diis 
schedule. 

4. All conira entnes hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 
5. Cross<liecks 

Schedale 210 
Line 15. column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Line 50, column (b) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14, calumn (e) 
Line 49, coluinn (b) 

Schedule 210 
' = Line 62, column (b) 
= Line 63 , column (b) 
= U I W 64. coluinn (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Line 620, colunui (h) 
= Line 620, coluinn ( 0 
= Line 620. coluinn <g) 

c 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Ainouni for 
current year 

(b) 

Ainount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

(IOI) Freighi 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operaling Inconw 4,335,033^207,006 4,335,03: 
(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

3».23C ^ . 1 0 5 3B.23C (104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfiers 

" 2 0 g " 2 0 ^ (106) Demurrage 40.947 
(IIO) Incidental JTjM 44,317 31.70^ 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 
from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 4.433.719 ^.336.375 4.433.71S 

I I (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government 
Authorities for cuirent otwrations 

12 (503) Railway openling revenues-Amonizauon of defeired 
transfeis from (jovemmeni Aulhoiities 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 433,71S 4.336,375 
^ 5IMOIS ElMlIzI 

36 
45 

4.433.71S 
14 (531) Railway operating expenses 1 S2SI 15 Net revenue from railway operauons 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than canier operations 

(49,220 (209.296: 

Ht278 12.912 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 15,780 32,960 •..•>,VtKs3f».yJri; ' '• w5'*5?jS:;!!wr' 

(512) Separawly operated properties-Profit •:-':'%VL-s-.iiijfdi A^.'^'^S'^'i-r*'; 

(513) Divitlend Income (cost methtxl) _52 -51 
(514) Inleresi Inconw 26,961 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
M 

29.51; -;,";-;.-.Hr--^- . - . - • • . - • . i - . i , - . 

38? 
^ .-- v.i.-J.-s-iK'e. 

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

43.360 78.206 (519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from afTiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 500 2.263 'i ;-̂ iSj.<$*.-,« 

b. Equity in undistiibuted earnings (losses) .622 2,094 _"."-*' ; ' " \ . •?*-".; 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) q8,64c jsajtm ' . • • - ' • - " - -

TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27) 49,42C (50.878 

29 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than canier opentions (5.241 (5.568 
30 

2L 
32. 

33. 

34 

35. 

36 

37 

R-l 

30 (544) Miscellaneous laxes HZ 
(545) Separaiely operated propenies-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organizauon 

(550) Income Transferred under ctmtncis and agreemenls 

34 (551) MisceUaneous income charges (21.336 (32.117 
35 (553) Uncollecuble accounts 

36 
37 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCriONSIOines 29-35) 
Inconw available for fixed charges!(lines 28 , 36) 

(?6,577 iiii aMSttIi st t 
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210. RF.SULIS OF OPERATIONS-Continned 
(DoUars in Thousands) 

Line 
Na 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

S4 

55 

56 
37 

S8 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 
• 
a 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Inteiest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 
(547) Interest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amonizaiion of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38^1) 

Income after Tixed charges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546> Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing opeiations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinaiy income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Ocher income taxes 

(557) Provision for defened taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss from operations of disconlinued segments (less applicable inconw taxes 

of$ ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of disconlinued segments (less appiicabie income taxes of S ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 -t- S3 -)• 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extraordinary ilems (Net) 

(590) Income laxes on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary iiems 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounling prinaples (less applicable tax of S 9 5 > & 2 b 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (—) 

(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (—) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (—) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment ( * ) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

• 

cunent year 
(b) 

70.685 

1.069 
889 

72.643 
(49.791) 

245 

(50.036) 

16.752 
1.733 

51.784 
33.299 

(16.737 

(16,737) 

0 
(16.737) 

(49.220) 
(18,48';) 
511784 

(15,874) 
22.405 
f9.?99) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

82.464 

3,637 

Une 
Na 

38 

39 

40 

849 411 
86,950 

(175,600) 

245 

(175.8/f5) 

66,292 
14.578 

(151,525) 
70.655) 

(105.190) 

(105.190) 

158.947 
264.137 

(209.296) 
(80,870) 
151.525 

(1.096) 
9.920 

(129.817) 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 
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18 Road lnitialx:CSXT Year 19 9 2 

MITES Aim RFJMARK.S FOR srHRniII.F.S 210 and 220 

NOTE 1 - In the second quarter of 1992 and the fourth quarter of 1991, 
Respondent recorded pre-tax productivity charges of $664 million 
and $647 million, respectively (See page 10, footnote 11 for detail 
description). Below is the detail break-down of the productivity 
charges as reflected in Line No. 14 of Schedule 210 and in Line 
No. 618, column (e), of Schedule 410 (See page 51): 

Amount 
(000) 

Labor Related 
Environmental 
Other L i t i g a t i o n 

Total Productivi ty Charge 

$644,000 

20.000 
$664.000 

$583,200 
44,000 
20,000 

?S5L ~ 

The associated tax benefit derived from tlie productivity charges 
'were $237 million and $238 million in 1992 and 1991, respectively, 
and is reflected in Line No. 51 of Schedule 210. 

NOTE 2 - Respondent changed its accounting for post-retirement benefits other 
than pensions by adopting FASB Statement No, 106, effective January 1, 
1991. As a result of this change. Respondent recognized a cumulative 
effect of changes in accounting principles of $254,573 less applicable 
income taxes of $95,626, or $158,947 in Account 592 (Line No. 60, 
Schedule 210), in the fourth quarter of 1991, 

d 

C« 

L 
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Line 
Na 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(DoUars in Thouaands) 

, 1. Show below the iiisms of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in acoordance with the Uniform Sysiem 
of Aoeounis for Railroad Companies. 

2. All conna eames hocunder should be shown in parendieses. 
.. 3. Show under'Remaits * dw amount of aasigned Federal inconw tax consequeaoes te AecouaB 606 and 616. 

4! Segregate ui column (c) all amounts applicable to the equiiy ia undistributed eamings (losies) of afliliated companies based on the 
equity method of accounting. J 

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with Une 26,'coluffln (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c). Unes 
3 aad 7. should agree widl Une 61 colunm (b). Schedute 210. 

6. Inchide m column (b) only amauBH appUcable to reiamed eaniings excfaave of any amounts mchided m eohmm (c). 

Cross 
Check 

d 

• 

, 

, 

• 

- 1 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at begunmig of year 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit baianoe transferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits to reiained eamings { \ \ 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 

(616) Other debits to retained earnings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) AppropTutions for other purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Prcieireo Stock 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus Une 13) 

Balances at dose of year (Lines 1, 2 and l4) 

Balanees from line 15(c) 

Tolal unappropnated retained earamgs and equity in 
undistnbuted earnings (losses) of afliliated companies at end 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Total appropriated reuined eamings: 

Crediis during year $ N o n e 

Balance al Close of year S... . N o n e 

Amoum of assigned Federal uicome out consequences: 

Arrn....«l6 S NOnC 

Retained 
earaings^ 

Unappropnated 

(b) 

$ 2.764,469. 

(i.9i;8) 
(J . 958) 

17,374 

, 
.. 

74.000 

91,374 
(93.332) 

2.671.137 
3.849 

2,674,986 

Equity in undis­
tributed fairpi"sff 
(tosses) of affU-
ieCed compuues 

( 0 

s (129) 

637 

637 

(3.341) 

(3.341) 
3,978 
3.849 

N/A 

NA 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

(1) Includes $1,383,000 c red i t associated with the t ransfer of Total 
Distribution Services, Inc, to CSX Technology (a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of CSX) effect ive January 1, 1992. 
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CSXT rear 1992 PaaoZI 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the information as requested conceming the cash flows during tfie year. Either the direct or indirect method 
can be used. The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash 
received from customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating 
activities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the 
result of operating cash transactions in lhe current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. 
If direct method is used complete lines 1 - 4 1 ; indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this 
schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to 
known amounts of cash and so near tfieir maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of 
changes in interest rates, information about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash 
shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this sciiedule. They shall clearly relate tfie cash (if any) and noncash 
aspects of transactons. Examples of rxjncash investing and transacttons include converting debt to equity, acquiring 
assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller; 
obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash 
assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported 
directiy in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Ftows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIV|-nES 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Cash received from opeiating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
interest received 
Other inconie 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
income taxes paid 
Other net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTiVmES 

Current Year 
fb) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 



Page 22 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

10 income from continuing operations 

Current Year 
(b) 

1 (16,737) 

CSXT Year 1992 

PriorYear 
(0 

(105,190) 

Line 
No 
10 

ADJUST1\«ENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVrriES 

Line 
No 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

I.OSS (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investment 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes 
Net increase (decrease) in undistributed eamings (tosses) of affiliates 
Oncraase) decrease in accounts receivable 
0 ncraase) decrease in materials and supplies, and other cunent assets 
Increase (decrease in current liabilities otherthan debt 
Net increase (decrease) in other-net 
Net cash provkled by continuing operations 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of 

discortinued operations and extraordinary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Cunrent Year 
fb) 

3,225 
354,512 
(51.784) 

164 
229,236 

30,036 
(20,123) 

216,127 
744,656 

744,656 

PriorYear 
(c) 

(38,114) 
344,518 

(151,524) 
(B/) 

59387 
33,692 
(83,212) 

504,763 
564,753 

564,753 

Line 
No 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVmES 

Line 
No 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from saie of property 
Capital Expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Puichase price of long-tenn investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other 
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVmES 

Current Year 
(b) 

41,222 
(539,363) 

287,044 
(272,065) 

597 
^3,445) 

^06,010) 

PriorYear 
(c) 

90384 
(563.252)* 

485.565 
(428.628) 

9,706 
11322 

(395,203) 

Line 
No 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACnvrTIES 

Line 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal payments of long-tenn debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other 
NET CASH FROM RNANCING ACnVITiES 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OFTHEYEAR 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for. 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)** 
Income taxes (net)** 

Cunent Year 

rw 
91,336 

(278,501) 

0 
(74,000) 

3,266 
P57,899) 

(19.253) 
329,059 
309,806 

84,592 
55,997 

PriorYear 
(0 

150,839 
(176,012) 

0 
(120,000) 

59,789 
(85,384) 
84,166 

244,893 
329,059 

92333 
57387 

Line 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

'Includes capital expendituies fbr non-transportation property $(1,210) in prior year. 
**Only applies 'rf indirect method is adopted. 
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245. W O R K I N C C A P I T A L 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule thould include only data penaining lo railway iransponauon services. 
2 Carry out calculaiion of lines 9. 10. 20. and 21. lo lhe nearest whole number 

Line 
[No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

•7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

>4 

15 

16 

n 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

liem 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (70S) 

Customers (706) 

Other(707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 

Rem Income 

TOTAL OPERATINO REVENUES 

Average Daily Operaling Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in 

Curreni Operating Assets 

Revenue Delay Davs Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

interline and Other Balances (752) 

Audued Accounts and >Vages Payable (753) 

Accounts Payable—Other (754) 

Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Raihkay Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 

Average Dailv Expenditures 

Days of Operating Expenses m Curreni 

Operaling Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Required 

Cash Working Capital Required 

Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Material and Supplies (7|2) 

Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

in Acci. 712 

Maienals and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

No. 

Schedule 200. line 5. column b 

Schedule 200. line 6. column b 

NoieA 

Line 1 •!• 2 -f 3 

Schedule 210. line 13, column b 

NoteB 

Lines 5 + 6 

Line 7 - 3 6 0 days 

Line 4 - line 8 

Lines 9 -i- 15 days 

Schedule 200. line 31. column b 

NoieA 

Note A 

NoieA 

Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210. line 14. column b 

Schedule 410. lines 136, 137. 138. 213, 232. 317, 

column h 

Line 16 + line6 - line 17 i - i 7 L C 

Line 18 - 360 days 

Line IS ^ line 19 

Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 

Line 21 x line 19 

Schedule 200. line 1 ••• line 2. column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

NoieA 

NoieA 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amouni 

(b) 

(212) 
1 ,^22 

115 
1,325 

4.^33.719 
136,701 

4,570,42 0 
12,696 

.18 
15.1 

8 . 9 8 5 

9 1 , 2 4 3 

3 4 , 9 2 9 

9 9 . 3 1 0 

2 3 4 , 4 6 7 

4 . 4 8 2 . 9 3 9 

3 5 3 , 0 4 9 

> ^ l 4 , 2 6 8 , 3 1 - h 

/ 1 S 5 Z - - l + T t J J b 

2 0 

0 

0 

309,500 
0 

111.782 

2.427 

109,355 
109.355 

Line 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

. 14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

. 22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers lo railway transportauon service. 

(B) Rem Income is the sum of Schedule 410. column h. lines 121. 122, 123. 127. 128. 129. 133. 134. 135. 208. 

210. 212. 227. 229. 231. 312, 314. and 316. Rent income is added to railw/ay operating revenues lo produce 

total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 

operaling expense. 

IC) ir result IS negauve. use zera 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Imnals: CSXT Year 19. 92 23 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

I Schedule 310 sliould give paniculars of siocks. bonds, other secured obligations, unsecund notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies tacid 
by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and wntten down dunng die year and die applicable dividends and interest 
ciedited to income as a result of those investments They should exclude secunues issued or assumed by respondent For defimuon of affiliaied companies, see 
the niles governing Accoum No 721 "Invesiments and advances: affiliated companies." in the Umform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investmenis by accounts in numencal order 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Camen-active 
(2) Camers-inacnve 
(3) Noncameis-aciive 
(4) Noncamers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U S. Covemmenl Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassificalion of classes (B). (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 
4 The kinds of industry represented by respondeni's investments in the secunues of ocher companies shoulifbe shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issumg corporations, the symbols and mdustnal classificauons to be as follows:. 
Symbol Kind of Indusiry 

I Agriculture, foresoy, and fishenes 
II Mining 

III Constniction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Tianspoitation. communications, and other public uuliues 

VIII Senrices 
IX Govenunem 
X All other 

5 By camers. as the term is used here, is meam companies owning or operating lailroads. facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, femes, union depots, 
and other lemunal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dimng cais. freight cars, express service and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne iransponauon equipmem. pipe lines (other than those for transpoitation of water), and other instnimentalities devoted to tbe 
transpotration of persons or propeny for hire. Telegraph and telephone compames are not meant to be included. 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone compames. lelegiaph compames, mining companies, manufacturing 
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" aiv to be classed as noncamer compames. even Ihcnigh the secunties held by such companies are 
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carrien. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organizauon for operating piopeity or administenng its financial affain. An uiacuve coiporation 
is one which has been pracucally absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates piopeny nor administers us financial affairs: if it mamtains an 
orgamzanon it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title ut propeity or fhmchises. 

8 Combine, m one amount, investments in which the onginai cost or present equity in tocal assets is less than S10.(Xn. 
9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a cuirent basis. 

10 Oo not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 
11 For affiliates which do not repon to the Intentate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in foouiotes the name and extent ofconlrol oflhe 

other controlling entities. 
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26 Roadlmoaii: C S X T Y e . r l 9 _ 2 2 _ 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFTIUATEO COMPANIES 

1. Give paraculan of mvesunenis in stacks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecuicd notes, and investment advances of compuies affiliated with 
lopoadeat, mcluded m accousu Nos. 7 IS. "SioiEiiig Fundi"; 716. X ip i l a l Fuida": 721. "InvcMmeau and AdvaDca Affiliaied CompMuct": aud 717. "Odier 
Fnodi.* 

2. Enmes m this scheduk ihouid be made u accocdaaee widl die defimtioas and genenU inslnictioiis given on page 18, classifying the lavesonents by means 
of leaen, figues, and symbols ui cdunuis (a), (b). and (c). 

3. Indicaie by means of an arbimry luaifc ui colunm (d) Ihe obligatioa in support of which any secunty is pledged, mongaged, or odierwise eocnmbeied. 
giving names and od>er unponam paraculan of such obiiganaos in footnoies. 

4. Give totals for each claia aad far each subdass aod a gnnd totai for each account. 
5. Entries in columa (d) should riiow date of maninty of bonds and odier evidenees of indebiedness. Iircase obligaaons ofdie same designanooiDaaire 

senally, die dale m column (d) may be reported as "SenaUy 1 9 — tt> I 9 _ ^ . " Abbrevianoai m coramoo use in standard fuiancial publtcauoas may 

Line 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

3« 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 
11 

l i 

11 

l i 

l i 

• ' 
I I 

I I 

I I 

<« 
I I 

I I 

I I 

" 

721 

721 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

i i 

I I 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

A - l 

A-2 

A-3 

Kind of 

mdiuify 

(0 

VI I 
f l 

I I 

i l 

I I 

I I 

l i 

I I 

i l 

I I 

I I 

I t 

I I 

i l 

I I 

V I 

V I 

Name of isniing compiny and also lien teference. if any (include nte DOT prefened 

stacks and bonds) 

(d) 

Akron & Barber ton Be l t RR Co. 
Auqusta & Summervi l le Ra i l road Comoanv 
The Be t Rwv. Companv o f Chicaqo B 
Centra RR o f S.C. 
Centra T rans fe r Rai lwav & Storaae Co. B 
Chatham Terminal Co. A 
l a k e f r o n t Dock RR Terminal Co. 
Transkentuckv TransD. RR 
N i c h o l a s . Fave t te £• Greenbr ier Co. 
N o r f o l k & Portsmouth Be l t L ine RR A 
Paducah £ 111ino s RR Co. 
Three Rivers Rai road 
T r a i l e r T r a i n 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwv. C 
Woodstock & B loc ton Rwv. Co. B 

TOTAI CLASS A - l 

T v l e r d a l e Connecting RR Co. 
TOTAL CLASS A-2 

Gemetal D i s t r i b u t i o n Serv ices Co . , J o i n t Venture 
Green Real Esta te 
CSX Corpora t ion . 
I n t e r n a t i o n a l R ive rcen te r 
James Center Development Co. 
New Orleans R ive rcen te r 
U*.«; .lax Development Co. 
Reaver S t ree t Tower Co. 

TOTAL CLASS A-3 
TnrAi <:Tnri; 

Extent 

of CoDtiol 

(e) 

2b . 00 
50.00 
25.00 
3b. ^7 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 

50.00 
42. ab 
33.33 

* 
9.34 

50.00 
50.00 

50.00 

50.00 
33.33 

25.16 
33.33 
3B.75 
9.92 

50.00 

L i lK 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

* At December 3 1 , 1992, purchase in t r u s t a w a i t i n g ICC a p p r o v a l . 
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Roadimnais: CSXT V-.10 92 27 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFOJATED COMPANIES—CoadniMd 
(Dollan in Thouiaods) 

be uied » cooserve space. 

6. If aoy of die e o o p n i e i inchided in dus scheduie are conmriled by respondeni uw pereem of control should be shovm m column (el. In case any company 

paraciilMS of conool. 
7 If any a d v a i m reponed aie pledged, give paraculan in a fboooie. 

S. Invesuuuiu ui compauei m which nen&er die ongmai cost or present equity in total assea are t ea than SIO.OOO may be combuied in one figure. 
9 Also UKiuded should be uivesnnenB m uoncapofaied ennnes such as lessee oiganizanom (exclusive of amouns nominallv seided on a currem basis). 
10. Ttut schedule shonld noi indude sccnnnei issued or assuned by respoodem. 

11. I^ir affiliaiei whidi do OOI repon to die Imenaie Cononeree Commissioo and are jomdy owned, give names and exieni of connol of odier ennnes ^ 
lOOOKMBS. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

3 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

M 

21 

a 
a 
24 

a 
26 

•n 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

OpesiBg biiiBTf 

It) 

2H 
^7 

•i Q j Q 

• k l 
1 
• 

1 -
9 

4.b25 
3.000 
V 7 5 

1> 
^ 

250 
62^ 
121 

l b . l 3 7 

20 
2 ) 

4.784 
100 
280 

2 . l 4 i 
1.500 

'446 
50 

167 

9.^75 
25.6^2 

lit) 

1 

1 

1 

Deducnons (if odier 
Ihan sale, expiau) 

(h) 

fifiZl 

3.000 

^.bb4 

4 . 7 8 ^ 

283 

5.067 
8.7^1 

dosmg balance 

(i) 

28 
37 

9 Q i i ; 

' 67 

n 
1? 

4.b25 

3-758 
' T6 

3 
1 

2«;o 
62^ 
121 

li.474 
20 
20 

100 
280 

1.865 
1.500 

466 
50 

167 

4 . W 8 
I6.q02 

Dispnied of: 

0) 

Adjusnnents 
Accouni 721.3 

(k) 

421 ĥ̂  

n67) 

llby) 
r288^ 

Dividends or 

to incoiDC 
ll) 

11 
1 

500 

518 

518 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
y ^ 

a 
24 

23 

26 

n 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

JO 

Radnad Repon R-l 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRLIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 

.^0. 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Accouni 

No. 

(a) 

721 
i l 

721 
11 

i i 

"1 

" 
l i 

721 

721 
I I 

I I 

CUss 

N'o 

(b) 

B-1 

D-l 
l i 

11 

I I 

I I 

l i 

E-1 
i i 

i l 

I I 

I I 

t i 

I I 

«" 
" 
I I 

I I 

11 

F-2 
I t 

l i 

Kind of 

industry 

(c) 

V I I 
I I 

V l l 
X 
X 
X 

VM 
X 

V I I 
i l 

i l 

I I 

•' 
t l 

l i 

I I 

I I 

" 
I I 

I I 

VI I 
11 

I I 

Name of issuing company and also lien relerence. if any (include rate for prefened 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Washinqton & F r a n k l i n Rwv. Co.-Matured 1/1/66 
TOTAL CLASS B-1 

Chessie Motor Express 
CSX Realtv-Boca Grande 
CSX Rea t y - E c k i n a t o n Yard 
CSX Rea t v - F r a n k l i n Po in t 
Three R'vers Ra i l r oad 
T r a i l e r T r a i n Co. 

TOTAL CLASS D-l 
TOTAL NOTES 

Akron & Barber ton Be l t RR Co. 
Centra l T rans fe r Rai lway & Storaqe Co. 
Chicato £. Western Indiana RR 
Ciatham Terminal Co. 
CSX Technoloqy 
Lake f ron t Dock & RR Terminal Co. 
Nicholas Fayet te & Greenbr ier RR Co. 
Paducah & I l l i n o i s Rai lway Co. 
Terminal RR Assoc, o f S t . Lou is 
Three R'vers Ra i l r oad 
Bruner I n d u s t r i e s 
Transkentuckv Transp. RR 

TOTAL CLASS E-1 

T r a i l e r T r a i n 
T y l e r d a l e Connect inq RR Co. 
Winchester & Western Co. Easements 

TOTAL CLASS E-2 

• 1 

Extent 

of Conuol 

(e) 

Line 

.No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Road Imnals: C S X T Year I 9 _ 2 L ; • / 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Conduded 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

i : 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and advances 

Opening balance 

(f) 

37B 
37 

798 
6.420 

12.225 
6.882 

3 932 
36.2§7 
30.257 

165 
44 

3 
18,430 

7:0) 
9,279 
i :024 
1:245 

:35 
500 

30.295 

* 
79 
36 

115 

v^Less 

Additions 

(gl 

9 J 0 0 

9.100 
9.100 

( ] 7 ) 

i3,aoi 
8 

f 7 n 

2,292 

lb.013 

(43) 

^43) . 

Deductions (if odier 
Ihan sale, explain) 

(HI 

798 
279 

1,077 
1.077 

199 
2 

335 
500 

1.036 

. 

than $1,000 

Closing balance 

III 

378 
378 

^ .141 
12.225 
6,882 
9,100 

- J S ^ 
38,58o 
3 J . 2 J 0 

I6q 
27 

3 
32,231 

?722) 
9,208 
1,024 
l!o46 
2,290 

45. 272 

16 
36 
72 

Dispoved of 
prufii (losM 

(Jl 

. 

AtljuMmenis 
Accouni 721 5 

(kl 

m 
6)2 
'672' 

(1,214) 
1:7301 

f? ' i i^U 

Oi^iidends tw 
iniere»i credited 

10 income 
III 

146 
. 545 

976 
621 

275 

2.563 

2 

46 
217 

» 

265 

I ine 
N l . 

1 
T 

3 

4 

5 

A 
T 

K 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

lb 

27 

:x 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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310. I N V E S T M E N T S A N D A D V A N C E S A F R L I A T E D COMPANIES-Cont inued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Accouni 

No 

(a) 

721 
11 

11 

• 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

721 

Class 

No 

(b) 

E-3 
I I 

i l 

Kind nf 

industry 

(c) 

vn 
X 

V I I I 

Name of issuing company and also lien reterence. i f any (include rate for preferred 

siocks and bonds) 

(d) 

CSX Intermodal 
Beaver Street Tower 
Total D i s t r i bu t i on Services 

TOTAL CLASS E-3 
TOTAL ADVANCES 

-

SUMMARY 
Stocks 
Bonds 
Unsecured Notes 
Advances 
Other Adjustments 

GRAND TOTAL 

Extent 

of Control 

(e) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

' 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

I 2 8 | 

29 

30 

31 

32 

133 1 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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{toad Imnals: C S X T Year I9_ 22_ 2S 1-B 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AHILIATED COMPANIES-Conduded 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

Une 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

:o 
21 

22 

23 

2* 

25 

26 

27 

:s 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Opening baiance 

(0 

609 
10 

619 
31.029 

25.632 
378 

30,257 
31.029 
C^^oinU) 
83;392 

Additions 

17,195 
b 2 9 ^ 

77.436 
94.302 

110.272 

1 

9,100 
110.272 

1.19,37-3 

Deducuons (if oitiet 
than sale, explain) 

(hi 

583 

25,771 
26.354 
27.390 • 

8.731 

1,077 
27.390 

37,198 

Closmg balance 

(ll 

17,221 
319 

51,665 
68.567 

113:911 

16.902 
378 

38,280 
113.911 

(^,qo4) 
lk5^7 

Disposed of 
prufii l loui 

<1) 

. 

Adjusunenis 
Accouni 721 5 

(kl 

(2.944) 

• 

(2m 
(672) 

2.944i 
^,qo4 

- 0 -

OiMdendsiw 
intere&i Lrcdiied 

10 income 
III 

. 265 

518 

2,563 
^265 

3,34b 

I.ine 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

A 
7 

S 

9 

10 

II 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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29-C Road Initials CSXT Year 1992 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
(Thousands of Dollars) 

Notes for Schedille 310 - Investments and Advances Affiliated Coinpanies: 

Page 26 - Colvunn (d): 

) 
A - Subject to a lien under Seaboard Coast Line Railroad Company 

Consolidated Mortgage, the following stock and bonds are pledged: 

Page 26: 
Line 6 
Line 10 
Line 28 

Shares 
Pledged 

250 
144 
200 

Extent of 
Control 
Pledged 

50.00% 
42.86% 
50.00% 

Book 
Value 
Pledged 

$ 19 
16 
167 

The following are pledged under Louisville & Nashville Railroad Company 
First and Refunding Mortgage: 

Page 26: 
Line 3 
Line 5 
Line 15 

2,400 
241 

1,194 

46.15% 
96.40% 
99.50% 

240 
11 
121 

C - Deposited with Maniofacturer's Hanover Trust Company, Successor Trustee, 
to gviarantee performance of W.S.S. Ry. Co. agreement dated July 29, 
1909, as supplemented September 30, 1964. 

Page 26: 
Line 14 6,221 99.94% 623 



Road Initials CSXT Year 1992 29-D 

Pape 26 Other Parties to Joint Control: 
- Wheeling & Lake Erie and Conrail 
Southern Rwy. Co., and C. of Ga. Rwy. Co. 
Various Carriers 
Various individuals 
Southem Rwy. Co. 
C. of Ga. Rwy. Co. 
Conrail 

- Nicholas Fayette St Greenbrier - Conrail 
N&W Rwy. Co., and Southem Rwy. Co. 
Burlington Northem RR and Illinois Central Gulf RR Co. 
Various Carriers 
N&W Rwy. Co. 
Alabama Great Southem RR Co. 
Conrail 
Conrail and N&W Rwy. Co. 
Southern Pacific Development Co., Hilton Hotels and various 

individuals 
CSX Resources, Inc. 
Southern Pacific Land Co. and New Orleans Inteimational Hotel 
F.E.C. Rwy. Co., and Southern Rwy. Co. 
Southem Rwy. Co. 
Southern Rwy. Co. 
Tevco Transport 

Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 

Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
9 
10 
11 
13 
14 
15 
18 
22 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
32 



30 Road Initials CSXT Year 19_9Z 

i 
z < 
a. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CUNCERM.NG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDLLL 330 

1 Give particulars of balances jt ihe beginning and close oi ihe year and of all changes during ihe .vear in Account No. 731. "Road and Equipmem 
Propenv." and Accouni Na 732. "Improvements on Leased Property:' classified by primar> accounts in accordance wuh ihe Uniform Svsiem of Accounts for 
Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofar as Icnown. be stated in column (bl and all changes msde during the year should be 
analyzed in columns (c) to lO. inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregaie of columns (bl lo (f). inclusive. Grand loials of columns (b) and (hi should equal the sum 
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if noi. full explanation should be made in a foomoie. 

2. In column (c) are lo be shown disbursements made for ihe specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the nicnsion 
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1. "Items to be charged:' ol ihe Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such iiem>. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown ihe cost of a railvwav or portion ihereof. acquired as an operating entity or sysiem by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or iransfer, or otherwise. 

4. In column (c) and le) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, wheiher or not replacing otner 
property 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both lhe debit and credit involved in each iransfer. adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipmeni accounts, should be included in the column in 

which lhe item was initially included: also the iransfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment lo operating expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in (he column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance shouid be lully 
explained when in excess of SI(X),0(X). 

7. If during the year an individual charge of SlOO.OOOor more was made to Account Na 2. "Land for Transportation Purposes." state in a fooinote ihe cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounis not includible in the primary road accounts. The items reponed should be briefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remarks" below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accouming. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary 
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9. If during lhe year a segment of transponation propeny was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount included in each primary accouni 
representing such properiy acquired, referring to the column cr columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount ofless than SS.OOO is used as the minimum for additions and bettennents to propeny investment accounts as provided for m Instruction 
2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS ( ) ~ C f e d l t S 

Dollars in Thousands 

NOTES to Schedule 330 

Balances in Coluinn (b) Lines 1 through ^3 have been restated due to the 
foi lowing: 

1. Removal of Total Distribution Services, Inc. 

2. Adjustment of Richmond, Fredericl<sburg and Potomac 
Railway Co. 1991 Acquisition 

3. Inventory Adjustment 

(^5.257) 

3,176 

1,^65 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY A.ND EQLIP.MENT AND IMPROVE.MENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQLTPME.NT 
• Ooliars in Thousandsl 

Line 
No 

1 
T 

3 

J 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

:9 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

:s 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Crois 
Check 

1 

Account 

>ai 

i2l Land for iranspunaiiun puiposes 

i3l Grading 

i4i Other nghi-ui-wdv expenditures 

fSl Tunnels and subwavs 

i6l Bndees. irestles. and culvens 

|7) Elevated stractures 

18) Ties 

i9i Rail and other tnck matenal 

III) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

116i Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and eneinehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

i23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and i»e wharves 

(25) TOFC COFC lerminals 

(26) Communication sysiems 

(27) Signals and mterlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission sysiems 

(3S) Miscellaneous strucmres 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public impiovements - Construction 

(441 Shop machmerv 

I4S) Power-plani machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 
,(S2) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-tram cars 

(S4) Passenger-train can 

155) Highway revenue ecpupmeot 

(S6) Roaang equipment 

151) Wotk equipment 

(38) MisceUaneous equipmeni 

(S9) Computer systetos and woid processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPEhOJITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(To) IfltCTCSE uUTlDS comfnicPOH 

(801 Other elements of mvestment 

(90) Consinicnoo m progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at beginning 
of year 

(bl 

187.612 
581.689 

2.5^5 
66.800 

570.POO 

1.935.397 
2:J+1 5,9^0 
1,122,297 

7:719 
315.331 

21 ,27^ 

1 9 . 1 1 ^ 
25^,472 

6.070 
l63,7q/» 
120.096 
170.879 
452,858 

2,128 
21:768 

176.508 
81.379 
85,788 

4,113 

•8 .786 .371 
1,275,150 
2 .067.433 

621 
70,071 

1.154 
6 P , 1 ^ 

106;^iq 
1? 

3.60^ 
>.3'?o 
i 236 

5,544 

1P0,32« 
13^.5ao'^7q 

Expenditures dunng 
Ihe year tor ongmal 
road and equipmeni 

ment. and road exten­
sions 

(Cl 

Expenditures dunng 
the year tor pur­
chase of existing 
lines, reorganiza-

iions. eic. 
Idl 

25 
166 

15 
294 

544 
l .§47 

512 
3 

7k 

16 
90 

19 
24 

86 
44 
4^ 

3.302 
59 

5 
^7 
2 

103 -

^.405 

Line 
No 

1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

31 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3$ 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

See Notes on Page 3 1 . 

c 
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3.MI. ROAD PROPERT^ \NI> EQLIPMENT AND IMPRt)VE.MENTS T() LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENI' - Continwd 
iDtillars in Thiiusandsi 

Line 
No 

Cn>ss 
Check 

Expenditures lor addiuons 
durine the year 

Crcdil-i lor prt>pcny rciiivd 
dunng lhc year 

(f) 

2.544 
11:764 

Ncl changes dunng ihc year 

[2.244; 

Balance al close uf vear 

Ihl 

Lina 
Nu 

^ 275 
6.640 POsgt 

185.368 

TS8" 
5767731 

420 48 i .S33- 3 

4 

_s_ 
6 

7 

_8_ 

_9_ 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25_ 

26_ 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

i l 
35^ 

36 

37 

38 

i l 
40 

41 

42 

43 

2,830 
1 1 . 9 0 6 

IO w 6^.630 
574:247 15.059 

05 7 5 , 1 3 7 3 9 7 ^ 1:1 i: I.971.W •M 81.851 ZS HE 
40.868 11,613 29.767 1.,1^2.064 

10 

^ 
1.969 

12:363 
(1.867) 

31I: *m 
11.05 026 

12 24q 2,722 (2,473) 18,POI 
13 

JS 14 502 JZL 19.261 
IS 2,q6q n,793 (B.734) ?45,738 
16 

-5T T08ST TTslJg- TT^nr 17 

18 2.037 il S M i 16?,121 
19 

13.718 13.402 
115.222 
ip4:28i 20 335 

21 34,178 15.675 -18^22_ 
(355) 

471,385 
22 -2i 1.773 
23 349 2E3 22.031 
24 

"^7523" (21.441) 2S 30,150 155,067 
26 2,600 5,556 (2.91?) 

3>61 
78,467 

27 5.321 1.903 8q,24q 
^ 1 1 3 28 

29 

30 ?02.704 im: 205.329 100.6 M: .887.048 
31 62.902 _Z0 
32 ^ , 9 7 6 183,525 (134,549) 1.932,884 
33 0 

(5,137) 64.93^ 5,137 
TTTI^ 3S 

6,036 6.257 (216) 
23.653 

67,922 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

«1 

3U3L 
4451 

226.681 

6.572 
535,957 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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^ 2 6 7 7 
33. 

.5*i ̂  

klHjO? 

4,260 
i4L.045i io^ 

6.572 
_6a,££fl_ 

129,972 
23.610 

3 .567J91 

l86.qoo 
12,641,139 
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332. DEPRECIATIO.N BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTIIERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depredanon base used to conpute the depieciaiion chaigs for the month of Januaiy, and in 
columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciabon chaiges for tfae ttionlh of Deceinber in cohunns (d) and (g) show tiie eomposte 
latesusedmcompuungthe depreciaoon charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these cohunns show the composiie percentage fot all road 
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascenained by applying the pnmaiy account composite rales to the depieciation base used in compuong the chaiges for 
Oecember and dividing the total so computed by the total deprecianon base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment 
used, but not owned, when tbe rems therefore are included in the rent for equipmenl and Account Nos. 3l-22-<X). 31-23.00,3I-2S.00, 31-21.00.3S-21.(X), 
3S-23-00. 35-22-00. and 3S-2S.00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased lo otheis when the lenls tbeieiiam aie included in the rem for 
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21 -00.32-224)0.32-23-00.32-2S-00.36-21-00,36-22-00,36-23.00, and 36-2S.00, inclusive. The composite laia used should 
be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commission, excepi dial where the use of ctmiponent rates has been ainhoiized. lhe composiie rates lo be 
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December chaiges developed by the use of the authorized rales. Ifany changes in rates 
were effective dunng the year, give full pamcuiais in a footnote. 

2. All leased piopetties may be combmed and one composite rale compuied for each primary accoum, oi a separate scfaeduie may be mcluded for each such 
pioperty. 

3. Show in columns (e), (f), and (g) data applicable to Lessor piopeny, when the lem therefoie is inehided ia Aeconm Nos. 31-11.00.31-12 
31-21.00, 31-22'^. and 31-23.00. uclusive. 

4. Ifdepreciation accnials have been disconlinued for any accouni, the depreciadtm base should be repoited, nevenheless, in suppoit of depieciation resen/es. 
Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a fooinote indicating the accouni(s) effected. 

5. Disclosures in the tespective secoons ofthis schedule may be omitted if eilhei tolal road leased liom others or tocal equipment leased from odieis repiesents 
less than S% of total road owned or total equipmem owned, respecuvely. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

(a) 

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciantm base 

1/1 
At beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

12/1 
Atclose 
ofyear 

(c) 

Annual 
composite 

rale 
(percent) 

(d) 

Depreciaoon base 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

At close of 
year 
(f) 

Aimual 
composite 

rate 
(percem) 

(8) 

LiiK 
No. 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 581.689 576.731 0.72 4.983 

1 
^ 9 8 3 

(41 Other. nght.of-wav expendinues 7 7 ^ 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs SOQO Tim- 1.87« (6) Bndges. trestles, and culveits szOofi •̂ 74 2^7 ± 3 1 
11) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other tracic matenal w m 
( I D Ballast 2A21 m 

mm 
1,152.064 

iM. xw fcil 3 r^?s8~ 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

• T ^ # ^ 10 (16) Station and office buildings 3 10 
(17) Roadwav buildings TCTHST II 

12 (18) Water stations m 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations I TT , 

521 
TT75T 13 

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses .15: 245:73« 14 
IS (22) Storage warehouses IS 

16 (23) Wharves and docks S7B 7TET? T T ^ 16 
17 (24) Oial and ore wharves m m 17 

18 (2S) TOFOCOFC tenninals 
TTcr 

m 18 
19 (26) Communication svstems s B5! "TW "TW 

19 
20 (27) Signals and interloclceis 

T j g g 
20 

21 (29) Power plants 
TSS 1211 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission systems -21 22,031 ± M 22 
23 (3S) Miscellaneous stnictures 

Hi 50S 155,067 M 23 
24 (37) Roadwav machines 11 11 
25 
26 

(39) Public improvements—Constniction 
(44) Shop machinery 

28 
(4S) Power-plant machinery ? m 

11 
All other toad accounts y 

WM 
8q^4i ? :m 

J l l 2 q I 
:9 
30 

Amomzation (oiher than defense proiects) 
TOTAL ROAD KW* 30; 8.701 .680 1 ^- 5^0 n .5^0 

EOUIPMENT 
31 (S2) Locomotives 1.275 iSC Titirm " 0 2 
32 (S3) Freight-tram can 2:067 ^ 1:932:8 m -xm. 

.(S4) 
J53)_ 

Passenger-tram cars 
20 071 64.9 i 331 Highway revenue equipmem 

35 (56) Floaung egmpmem -m T52i 1:154 X T T 
36 (57) Work equipmenl OS 67.92? 2 q^ 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipmem _m£ ^10 T9q Q79 19 44 
38 (59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 19 350 23,610 20.00 
39 TOTAL EOUIPMENT 736 
40 GRAND TOTAL 12212.539 12268.871 NA 13.530 13.530 

Beginning balances in column 
See Notes on Page 31 for expl 

(b) have been 
anation. 

res ta ted . 

NA 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infonnaoon in regani to ciedits and debits to Accouni No. 73S, "Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipmem Property," during 
the year relaung to owned and used road and equipment. Inchide entries for depreciation ofequipmeni owned but not used when the resulong rmts ate included 
in die "Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipmem" accounts and "Other Rents—Credit—Equipment" accounts. Exclude any entnes for depreciation ofequipmeni dial 
is used bot not owned when the resulting rents are inchided in "Lease Rental—Debit—Equipmem" aoooum and "Other Rents—Debtt—Equipmem" accoums. 
(See Schedule 351 for tbe accumulated depreciation n read and equipmem owned and leaied to others.) 

2. If any data are included m columns (d) or (f). explain die emries in detail. 
3. A debit bahuice in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy accoum should be designated "Dr." 
4. If there is any inconsistency belween die credits lo the reseive as shown m coluinn (c) and die chaiges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be 

given. 
5. Enter amounts representing amomzadon under an audiorizedamcflizadon prognm other dum fbr definseproiecti on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

, 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

3h 

40 

41 

Crass 
Check 

• 

Accouni 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Odwr. righMf-way expendinues 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier track maienal 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Siaoon and office buildmgs 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stauons 

(19) Fuel siaoons 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Storage waiehouses 

(23) Whaives and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(25) TOFOCOFC teiminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power planls 

(31) Power.transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) PDwer.plant machineiy 

All odier road accounts 

Amonizauon (Adjusunents) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomodves 

(53) Freight-tram can 

X54) Passenger-oam can 

(56) Floaong equpmem 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

offyff̂ jiino fflui pniffnt 

Amomzation Adjusunents 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginnmg 

ofyear 
(b) 

236.907 
862 

19.226 
183.719 

746.475 
629.678 
357.815 

6.044 
65.839 
^.skj 

9.250 
74,370 

4.426 
88,752 
25.692 
40,084 

142.529 
660 

7.064 

61.440 
33.139 
29,081 

i :040 
5,701 
6.553 

2784.893 

397.869 
1,00ft 638 

423 
46,237 

306 
2q,507 

h\\m 
9.675 

1526.515 
4311.408 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Diuing die year 

Chaiges to 
openlmg 
expenses 

(c) 

4.320 
41 

776 
7.729 

75.018 
51.936 
28 , l 6 l 

154 
7.578 

5^*5 

721 
6.236 

108 
^,712 
3.521 
5,241 

10.953 
23 

320 

3.107 
957 

^,249 
127 

(10.885) 
203,648 

58,958 
60,009 

6.666 
25 

2 , n q 
16:563 
4,740 

321 
149.401 
353.049 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During die year 

Retirements 

(e) 

11.764 
420 

2.830 
11.893 

52.153 
25.177 
11.895 

1.969 
12.275 

2.722 

366 
11.785 

Other debits 

(0 

(1.486' 
^ ,710 
4:M 

333 
15.735 

86 

25,«57 
5.531 
1,755 

5,701 

207.700 

59,167 
146,782 

4,472 

5,047 
I'.^hl 

493 

?22.908 
430.608 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(g) 

229.463 
481 

17.172 
179.555 

769.340 
656.4; 17 
374.081 

4.229 
61.142 

6.370 

9,605 
68.821 

6.020 
88,754 
24.339 
44.992 

137.747 
328 

7.298 

38.690 
28.565 
10,575 

1.167 
0 

(4.332 
2.780.841 

397,660 
913^,855; 

• 4*3 
48.431 

331 
96^57q 
51:476 
13,922 

321 
1.453.008 
K233.849 

Line 
No. 

i 
2 

3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

•31 

132 
•33 

.34. 

35 
36 
37 

38_ 

39 
40 

41 

*To be reported widi equipment expenses radier dian W&S expenses. I 
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36 Road Initials- CSXT Yrar 19 9 2 

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772. ".Accrued Liability Leased Propeny." dunng the year concerning road and 
equipmeni leased from others. 

2. In column (c). enter amounts charged to operating expenses: in column (e). enter debits to account ansing from retirements, in column (f). enter amounis 
paid 10 lessor. 

3 .-Vny inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained 
4 Required disclosure may be omined if leased road and equipment propeny represents 5% or less of tola' propeny owned and used. 
S. If settlement tor depreciation is made cunently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No 772 are made by the accounting company. 

shoK in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

• 

Cross 
Check 

1 7 ! 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

: 3 

24 

25 

: 6 

27 

28 ' 

29 

30 

3 1 -

32 

33 

.Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expendinires 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresties. and culvens 

(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier track matenal 

III) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

117) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC tennmals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-iransmission svsiems 

(3S) .Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

.Amonization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

E0L'1P.ME.NT 

1(52) Locomouves 

(53) Freight-tiaui cars 

(S41 Passenger-tram cars 

34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 

35 i (S6) Floaung equipment 

36 ! 1 (37) Work equipment 

37 1 i (58) .Miscellaneous equipment 

38 

39 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg eqwpment 

•Amonization Adiusimenis 

40 i ! TOTAL EOLIP.ME.NT 

41 1 ! GRA.ND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginnmg 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Ounng the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

OUier credits 

(d) 

--

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Reurements 

(e) 

OUier debits 

If) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

1 

Line 
.No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

;o 
: i 
22 

23 

l i 

25 

26 
I ' j 

28 

29 

.•0 

Jt_ 
J2 

.-3 

34 

}S 

36 

." 

38 

39 

40 

41 

*To be reooned widi equipmeni expenses radier dian W&S expenses. 

c 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD A.ND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 Show in column (bi for each pnmaiy accouni the depreaaoon base used in compunng the depreaanon charges for the momh of January, and m column (c) 
show Ihe depreaanon base used in compuung the depreaanon charges for die mondi of December, in column (d) show die composue rates used in compunng die 
depreaanon charges tor the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show die composite peicentage of all road and equipment accounts, 
respecnvelv. jscenairted bv applv mg (he pnmary jccuuni composite rates to the depreciaiiun base u.sed in computing the charges for Oecember and diviaing ihe 
total so computed by ihe total deprecianon base tor the same month This schedule iihould include only improvements to leased propeny chaiged to Account 732. 
"Improvemenis on Lea:>ed Propeny The compusiie rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by Ihe Commission, except that where the use 
of component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates to be shown for Ihe respective pnmaty accounts should be recomputed from the December charges 
developed bv the use ot the authonzed rates. If any charges in rates were etfecuve dunns ihe vear. give full paniculars in a footnote 

2. .All improvements to leased propenies may be combined and one composite rate compuied for each pnmary accouni. ur a separate schedule may be included 
for each such propeny 

3 Ifdepreciation accnials have been discontinued forany account, the depreciation base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon of depreciation reserves 
.Authonty tor the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the accountis) affected. 

4. Disclosures in die respective sections of this schedule mav be omitted ifeiiher total road leased from oihers or total equipment leased from nihrrs represents 
less dian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 4 1 , G n n d Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

2S 

Account 
(al 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and olfice buildings 

(17) Roadwav buildings 

118) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC lennmals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and inierlueken 

(29) Power planls 

(31) Power-iransrniSMun svstems 

(35) .Miscellaneou> siniciures 

(37) Ruadwav machines 

(39) Public improvements—Consiruciion 

(441 Shop machinery" 

(45) Power-plant machmerv 

.All olhcr nidil accounts 

29 . Amonizauon (AdIU^ImenlSl 

'0 TOTAL ROAD 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

EQLIPME.NT 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-uain cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floatmg equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

Amonization Adjusunents 

TOTAL EQLIPME.NT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

At close of year 
(c) 

i 

i 
1 
1 

! 
1 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

% 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

.13 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
•To be reported widi equipment expense raiher than \^ A.b expenses. ( 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD /̂ NO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter the required information concenung debits and crediis to Account 733. "Accumulated Depreciaoon—Improvements on Leased Propeffy." during the 
year relating to improvements nude to road and equipment propeny leased from othctn. lhe depreciation chaiges for which are included in openting expenses of 
the respondent. 

2. If any entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (0 "Odicr debits." state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 35. A debit balance in 
colunm (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy account should be shown in parendiesis or designated "Dr." 

3. Any inconsistency beiween the credits to die reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges ui operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35. 
4 Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed investmem. etc. 
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omiited ifeiiher toul road leased from others or toul equipment leased from 

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, Iinei39,i Grand Toul, should be com­
pleted. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

n 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

130 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

(4) Odier. nghlKif.way expendiwres 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated souctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(IDBaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadwav buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC tenninals 

(26) Communication sysiems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power planls 

(31) Power-tiansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements—Constmction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomolives 

(53) Freight-oam cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg equipment 

(57) Work equipment 
1 (58) MisceUaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
1 processmg equipment 

TOTAL EQLIP.ME.NT 

1 GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Chaiges to 
operanng 
expenses 

(c) 

Odier credits 

(d) 

> « 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng die year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Odier debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(g) 

List 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
It 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 , 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

*To be reported widi equipmeni expense rather Uian W&S expenses. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Dollars in Thousands 
( ) = Debit 

Notes to Schedule 335: 

Balances in Column (b) Lines 1 through 41 have been restated due to 
the following: 

1. Removal of Total Distribution Service, Inc. 
from consolidation 

2. Cybernetics and Systems, Inc. depreciation-
(Billed to CSXT) 

(2,249) 

43 

Railroad Annual Repon R-i 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND R.\TES—ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Ooliars in Thousandsi 

1 This schedule is (o be used in cases where the related Jepreciaium reserve is earned in Ihe accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in 
Accuums 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-; i-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-1)0 

2 Shou in columns (b) and ic). tor each pnmaiy accuuni. ihe depreciaiiun base used in computing the depreciation forthe munths of January and December. 
re3pectl^ely. u uh respeci lo road and equipment owned by ihe respondeni bui lo.iscd tu uihers. the depreciation charges fur which are noi includible in operating 
expenses uf the respundeni. bui tor which Ihc depreciation reserve is recorded in ihe aCLuunls ol the respondeni If the base tor road is other than die ongmal cost 
or eslimated ongmal cost as found by the Commission s Bureau of Accounts, bruuiihi lu a curreni date by the respondeni trom its Order No 3 records and 
accounts, or is other Ihan ledger value for equipment, a tull explanation should be gi\en 

3 In column (d) show die composite raies used to compute the depreciation for die month of December and on lines 29 and 38 ofthis column show the composite 
percentage for all road and equipmeni accounts, respectively, xicenained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates lo die depreaauon base used to compute 
Ihe depreaaoon for December and dividing the total aiso compuied by the depreciation base. 

4 It depreciation accruals have been discontinued tor anv accouni. the depreciaiiun base shuuld be repuned. nevenheless. in suppon ul depreciation reserves. 
Authoni> tor the discontinuance of accruals should he shown in a fuuinote indicanng the accuunKsi aftecicd 

5 If (Utal road leased lo others is less than 5% uf total road uwned. omit. If loial equipment leased lu others is less than 5% uf total equipment owned: umu. 
However. Lme 39. Grand Toul , should be completed. 

Line 
.N« 

1 
1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

i ' " 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

59 

Account 
la) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

14) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(Sl Tunnels and subways 

•{,1 Bndges. (resiles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated snuciures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other irack material 

(111 Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel statiuns 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC'COFC temunals 

(26i Communication systems 

(27) Signals and inlerlockers 

(29) Power plams 

(31) Power-transmission sysiems 

(35) .Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Consiruction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plani machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomooves 
(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floaung equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) MisceUaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equiptnent 

TOTAL EOLIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Oepreciauon base 

At beginning ut vear 
(b)' 

A( cluse of year 
(C l 

1 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

!9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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.151. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED T O OTHERS 
(Dullars in Thllu^ands) 

1. l i t is schedule is to be used in cases where Ihc dcprcciainin reMirvc is earned in the acnnints ul the respondent and the rent therelrom is included in Accounts 
.'2-1 l-(X). 32-12-00. 32-l.»-(X). .'2-2l-(X). .»2-22-(X). and .<2-2.1-()(). 

2. Discluse crediis and dcbiis ui Aecounl 735. ".Aeeuniulaied Depreciaiiun—Ruad and Equipment Pmpi-nv." dunng the vear relating to road and equipment 
leased to others, the depniij i iun charues lor whieh ure not includible in operating expenses ol the respondeni (See Schedule 3.30 tor the reserve lelating to road 
and equipment uu'neJ and used hy Ihe respundent 1. 

3.11 any entnes are made lur "Other credits" and Other debits." state Ihe tacis iK-ca.si<ining sueh entnes .A dehit balance in culumns (b) ur (g) fat any pnmary 
accuunt shuuld he shown in parenthesis ur designaied ~I)r." 

4 . Details m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or toud equipmem leased from odwts represents 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipmenl owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

I.IIK-

Nu 

1 
s 

3 

4 

J 

(I 

7 

X 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

IK 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

.'0 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Cheek 

Aeeuuni 

lal 

ROAI) 

(3) Grading 

(41 Other. rii:hi-»t-wa\ expenditures 

(Sl Tunnels and subwavs 

| 6 | Bndees. trestles, and culvens 

|7) Ele\aied sirueture.s 

(X) Ties 

| 9 | Rail and uiher track nuitenal 

(111 Ballast 

| I3) Fences. snu« sheds, and signs 

(Ibl Siutiiin and ulfiee huildines 

(17) Riudwav huildines 

(IK) Water sununs 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shups and eneinehouses 

(22) Sturage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and dueks 

(24) CIMI and ure uhan-es 

(25) TOFC COKC tenninals 

(26) Cummuniiiiiiun svsienis 

(27) Sienals and inierluekers 

(29) Puwer plants 

(31) Puwer-iransniisslun svsienis 

(35) Miscellaneuus sirociures 

(37) Ruadwav machines 

(.W) Public improvenienis—Cunsiroeiiun 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(451 POwer-plani niuehinery 

All other road aeeuunis 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomolives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-uain cars 

(55) Highway revenue eqmpment 

(57) Work equipmem 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 

(59) Computer sysiems and word 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balanee 
at beginning 

III vear 
(h) 

CRLDITS TO Rl-Sl-RVt 
Dunng the year 

Chargesto 
operanng 
expenses 

(Cl 

Other credits 

Id) 

• 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

(el 

Other debits 

• ( 0 

Balance 
at close uf 

year 
(gi 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

JO. 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reponed with equiptnent expense rather dian W&S expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dullars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the inveslmrni in railway propeny used in transponation service at the close of the year.'This invesimem represents Ihe aggregate of propeny 
owned or leased by die respondent and used .in ihe respondem's iransponauon service. Such propeny includes (a) (he invesiment reponed in Aeeuunis 731 
"Road and Equipment Propeny." aiul 732. "Improvements on Leased Propeny." of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 prupeny leased to others for their 
exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (including equipment or other railway propeny covered by the cimiracil Equipment leased lo others under scparaie 
distinct contracts shall not be deducted from Ihe respondent's 731 or 732 propeny. and (b) Ihc investment ufuther Lumpanies' 731 ur 732 prapeny (including 
operating and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use ur control uf roads, iracks. ur bridges (including equipment of uther 
railway propeny covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other 
camera in propeny jointly used by the respondent. 

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondeni (Rl. lessor railroad (Ll. inactive ur propneiary cumpany (P). and other leased 
propenies-(O). 

3. In column (a) to (e). inclusive, first shuw the data requested fur the re.spondcnl (R). next the data fur companies whose entire pnipcnies are used in 
transponanon service of the respondeni. divided between lessur (L) and proprietary iP) companies, fulluwed by dala for earners and otheis (O). ponions of 
whose property are used m transportation service ofthe respondent. Show a total for each class ofcompany in coluinn (d) and (e). Then show, 
as deductions, dau for transportation property leased to carriers and oihers 

4. In column (c), line-haul cameis repon die nules of road used in line-haul service. Repon miles in whole numbeis. 

5. In column (d). show die amouni apphcable in Accounts 731 and 732 on die books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). \alaa of ptopcny 
of odier cameis segregated by esnmate or dherwise shouid correspond in amount to die deducuons made by the owneis in dieu- repons If separate value is not 
available, explananons should be given. Dilferences between the amounts in column (d) ofthis schedule and die amounis shown in column (cl. bne 24. on (he 
asset side ofthe comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a fooinote Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 ot 
the owner should be reponed in column (d) in reference lo the investment ol the respondeni in the securities uf ihe owner unless a good reason can be given for the 
contrary. Methods of esnmanng (by capitalizing renuls at 6 pereent or odierwise) value of propeny of pnvai; owneis. or ponions of propeny of other camers. 
should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show the ainount of depreaalibn and amonizauon accroed as oflhe close ofthe year in Accounts 733.734.735. 736. and 772. that is appli­
cable to the propeny of the cameis whose names are listed in column (b). regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded. 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 

(See 

Ins. 2) 

(a) 

R 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Name of company 

(b) 

CSX Transpor t a t ion and Subs 
Auqusta and Summerville RR Cn. 
Hiah Po in t , Thomasville £• Denton RR Cn 
Lake Front Dock and RR Terminal Co. 
Nicholas^ Favet te and Greenbr iar RR Co. 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwv. Co. 

Chicago, Rock Is land F. P a c i f i c RR 
Central RR of South Carol ina 
Dayton & Michiqan RR 
Nashv i l l e & Decatur RR 
Strouds Creek £ Muddletv RR 
Southern Rwy. 
Mt. Storm RR fVira in ia Elec t . Co.") 
Washinaton & Frankl in 
Western & A t l a n t i c RR 
U. S. Steel Corn. 

• 
TOTAL 

Milesofroad 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

16.572 

?4 

28 

62 

Rfi 
40 

Mq 
70 
20 

9 
1? 
^9 

137 
2 

550 

, 

17.l8if 

Invesiments 

in propeny 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

12.641.139 
362 

q,^69 
I4 .qq6 
^^,qq4 
?5 784 
84.49P 

M/A 

468 
Rqq 

256 
262 

1 J 5 8 
520 

7 . q i 5 
159 

n . 6 ^ 7 

12.7-39.274 

Depreciation and 

amonization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

4.233.P49 
q? 

^,506 
7:7113 
8,q57 

10 •̂ ^8 
30.72^ 

7 

27 
1.368 

1,402 

• 

4.265.q77 

Line 

No. 

1 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

1 
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Road Inilial! : CSXT Year 1 9 3 2 - 43 

3S2B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAV PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTA'nON SERVICE 
(By Property Accoimts) 

(Dollars in Tiiousands) 

1. In columns (b) duough (e) give, by primaiy accounts, the amouni of invesmieni at die close of the year in propeny of lespondent and rarh group or class of 
companies and propenies. 

2.-The amounts for respondem and fcr each group or class of companies and propenies on Une 44 herrin. should conespond vndi the amounts for each c i s s of 
conipany and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Connnuing records shall be maintained by respondent of die pnmary propeny accounts sepantely fbr each 
company or propeny included in die schedule. 

1 3. Repui 1 on line 29 amounts representing eapiulization of renuls for leased propeny based on 6 percent per year where propeny is nm classified by accounts 
by non-camer ownen. or where cost of propeny leased from odier canien is not ascenainable. Idenufy non-canier ownen. and bnefly explain on page 37 
mediods of estunatmg value of propeity of non-canien or propeity of other camen. 

1 4 . Repon on line 30 amounts not includible in die accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reponed should be bnefly identified and explained. Also include 
1 here those items after permission is obuined from die Commissian for exceptions to prescnbed accounung. Reference to such authonty should be made when ' 

explainmg die amounts reponed. Respondents musl not make aibitraiy changes lo die pnnted s u b or column headings without specific audnniy from die 
Commission. 

Une 
No. 

— 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

i30 

[31" 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 
#4 

Cross 
Check 

Accoum 

(a) 

(2) Land for transponation puiposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, righl-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated suucmres 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier track maienai 

( I I ) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission sysiems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnicnires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Constmction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased propeny capiulized rentals (explain) 

Other (specify and explain) 

T O T A L R O A D 

(53) Freight-train can 

(S4) Passenger-irun can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Roating equipmem 

(58) Miscellaneous eqmpmem 

(59) Computer sysiems and word processing 

eqwpment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunng constnictim 

(80) Odier elements of investinent 

(90) Construction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

185.368 
576.731 

2.5q3 
64,6^0 

574,247 

l ,q71 ,644 
2:464:696 
1.152.064 

5,852 
314.096 

18:801 

19.261 
245:738 

7.618 
162.121 
115,222 
184.281 
471.385 

1.773 
22,031 

155.067 
78.^67 
89.249 

4,11.^ 

!ia87.oif8 
1. 346.094 
1.932.884 

621 
6 4 , 9 3 ^ 

1.154 
67.922 

129.972 

23.610 
2 567,191 

186.900 
11641:139 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

' 

' 

• 

lary companies) 
(d) 

2,081 
10.372 

2^9 
1.100 
2,046 

18.367 
26 8^7 
11.390 

65 
734 

n 

83 
359 

8.350 

109 
l ,07q 

195 

283 
571 

84 ,^2^ 

16 

1 
158 

175 

84.498 

OtherLeased 
properties 

(e) 

107 
4.983 

1 

1,878 

1,170 
2.702 
1,968 

2^ 
548 

3 

3 

240 

n 

13 .637 

^•^ fi?7 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 

~ 3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

..-I 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 . 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 1 

• 
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44 Road Initials: CSXT Year 19 92 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (0 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 dini 138 column (0 
Lines 118 dini 123. and 130 thni 135 

column It) 

Line 231, column (0 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, coiumn (f) 

Lines 226, 227, column IT) 

Lines 311, 312, 315. 316, column (0 

Line 213, column (0 

Line 232, column (f) 
Line 317, column (f) 

Lines 202. 203, 216, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (f)) 

Lines 221. 222, 235, column It) (equal 
to or greater than, bul variance cannot 
exceed line 23S, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

= 

-

= 

= 

= 
= 

= 

= 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29. column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38, column (f) 

Lines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32. 35, 36. 37. 40, 41. column If) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
hne 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40. 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines S, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

c 

c 

Line 507, 
Line 508, 
Line 509. 
Line 510. 
Line 511, 
Line 512. 
Line 513. 
Line 514. 
Line SIS. 
Line 516, 
Line 517, 

column (f) 
column (f) 
column (0 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column if) 
eolumn (0 
column (f) 
column (0 
column (0 
column (0 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column 0) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line S, column (j) 
Lme 6, coiumn (j) 
Line 7, column 0) 
Line 8, column 0) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 450 Schedule 210 

Line 4 column b Line 47 column b 

e 

L 
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Knau Ini i iaK C S X T Year 19.92 

412. WAY X.ND STRCtTliRE.S 
(Dti l lars in ThiHiNjni l \ i 

I Repon Iremhi etpereses unly 

I The li>l.il Jcprc iMl ion <:\pvnsv reponcd in cnlumn ih ) . line 29. NI I IH I IJ hdl j iKC lo llic NUIU o l Ihc Ji.prci.iJii>in expense reptir ied in schedule •> 1(1. l u lun in 

I I I lines. 1.^6. I.^T j n d I.̂ X 

< Repnn in enlumn K l Ihe leu.se/renijls Inr the v j r i in is propenv c j iecnr ics n l W j y j i i d Slrui lurcs TIH, i m j l nei lea.sc/runijl repnncJ in column l e l . 

line 29 should h j l j n c e lhe ncl j i i i iHini rcporictl in sihedti le 410. enlumn l l ' l . lines I IK Ihmuuh 12.'*. plus lines 1.10 ihri iuizh l.).*! 

It j n entire road nr segment o l track i» leased and i f l he actual breakduwn o l lease/renuk by propeny categones is nol known, appomon the lease/rentals based on 

the percentage ot the caiegnnes depreeiatuin bases to the depreciauon base» fnr all categoneK nt depreciable leaAed propeny Use Schedule 3S2B o f this repon fbr 

obtaining the depreciaoon bases n l the eaieguries o l leased propeny. 

4 .Aninni/at inn jdiusi i i icni nl eaeh ro jd propenv lypc which is mcluded in Lolui i in i h i shall he repealed in column Id) j.s j debit <>r credi l lo Ihc ap-

prnpr i j ie line uem. lhe net adiu.siiiicni nn line 29 sh j i l equ j l the adiusimeni repuned on line 29 o l schedule ''•35 

s Repon on line 2X j l l other lease renials nni jppnn inned to any eatcitory listed on lines 1-27 

b Line I I . Acnuni 16. should not include computer and dala processing equipmeni repuned on line 37 ot Schedule 4 IS . 

Line 
No 

Cross 

Chcik 

Propen> 

jscouni 
Catcenrv 

Land ii>r iranspon.iiion purposes 

IX-precialHin 

I h l 

N.A 

Lea.sc/Rentals 
men 

le) 

AnHinizal ion 

adjuMmcm 

dur in j ! year 

Id) 

TlggT 

Line 

No. 

( i radine 3.991 
Olhcr rn:hl-ol-\>.i\ expendiluivs 56 15 
Tunnels j n d s u h u j w _Z52_ i24L 
Bndees. iresiles and l u K e n s 6,q8^ (7^6) 
Elevated siniLiures 

(^.967) Ties 70.051 
Rail and other track m j i c r u l <• 

Ballast 26.033 (g. l29) 
1.^ Fences. NnoushcJN and Muns _3S2_ _2Q3. 
I h Sut ion j n d o l l lec buildinus g.096 .518. 
17 Roaduav buildines .6QS_ .61. 
IX Water siation.s 

19 Fuel statums _521 (188) 
1.267 Sh*ip% and cneinchtWMTN 7.503 

Siuraee warehouses 

nm (222) Whanes and dix'ks 

Cnal and ore uharves ^,365 654 
TOFC COFC lerniinuls 3.193 m I t ComniunicjdonN xvstc im ^^987 
Sienals and inierliK'kcrs l o j q s (755) 
Power planls 28 

24 

25 

26 

Power transmission svsiems 296 mL .15 Miscellaneous structures 

.17 Roadwav machines 2.079 Q72_ 
750 

(1,028 ,028' my .19 Public impnivcments. eonsiruclinn 

45 Power p l jn i machines 406 279 
Other Icasc/ienials .N/A 17.364 N/A 

f10 .7 t21 T O T A L 200.572 
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Road ImtiaJx CSXT Yeu iq 9 2 Revned 7/84 SS 

GENESAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report y}c«te expenses only. 

2. Repon by type of equipment ail natiml expenses relating lo the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals. lopls. supplies, fuels and 
lubricattts, puidiased services and geneni). 

3. Report in coiuam (b) net repair expense exduding the cost to repair damaged equipmenu 

Schedule 4IS, eohunn (b). wiU balance to Scheduie 410. coiumn (D. as follows: 

(a) LocomoiivesriiiBe S plus line 38 compared to the sum of Sdiedule^lO, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (exduding wredc repaiis). Do noiitportin 
Schedule 41S, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 204. 

(b) Freigbt Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410. lines 221,222 plus 235 (exduding wredc repairs). Do namnaitin 
Schedule 415, Equipmeat Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Higfaway Equipment (line 32). FIoatiBg Equipment (liae 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Compoier and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307. indusive, plus line 320 (exduding wredc repairs). Do mu report in Schednle 415. 
Equipment Damaged Irom Sdiedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounts. 

rhe allocation of freigfat car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instrtiction 2-21, Freight train 
costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

(. Depreoaium expense for each dass of equipmeat by car type shaU be reported in columns'(e) and (d). For improvements on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplemeaiary Schedule 415. which will relate to Schedules 340 aod 342. 

Depreciaaoa diarges reported on columns (c) aad (d) will balance to Schedule 410. calumn (0. as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 4t0. liae 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floatiag Equipment (liae 35); Passenger aad Other Reveaue Equipmeat (liae 36); Computer aad 
Data Processmg Equipmeat (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); aad Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared (0 Schedule 410. liae 317. 

5. Amortizaiioa adjustmeat of each eciuipmeat type which is induded in columa (c) shall be reported ia column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropnate Uae item; the net adjustmeat oa liae 43 shall equal the equipmeat amortization adjustmeat applicable to equipment used ia 
freight service induded in line 39, columa (e). ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in eolumn (0 should balance to columa (0 ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, liae 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. liaes 207. 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (noie thai Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231. are reponed 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be induded in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for AU Other Equipment, lines 32.35. 36,37, 40 and 41. will balance lo Schedule 410. lines 311. 312.315 and 316. 
excepi for the iaierchaage rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules4l4 and 415 should 
be used when balandng Lease/Renials Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Oo not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conuiner rentals 
reponed in Scheduie 414. 

7. Invesunem base by types of equipment shall be repotted m columns (g) and (h) and should not indude the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned 
when che rents thetefore are mduded in the rem for equipment and Aeeoont Nos. 31-21-00. 31-33-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
ll should indude the Cost of Equipmem Owned and Leased to Oihers when the rents are included in the rem for Equipment Accouni Nos. IZ-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Propeny Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rem is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00. indusive. 

The grand tolal of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal ihe totals of line items consuiuiing the equipmem 
aocouni touls of columns (g) and (h), ofSchedule 415. 

S. Accumulated depreaation for each class ofequipmeni shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand toul of each equipmem reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregaie total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and 'j). on Schedule -IIS. 
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56 Road Initials CSXT Year 1 9 9 2 — 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

ft 

Cross 

Check 

• 

/ 
8 1 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 1 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

« 

« 

• 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomonve-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plam 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

RelTiEeraior-Mechanical 

Refngeralor-Nonmechanical 

Rat TOFC/COFC 

Rat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 

Rat-0(her 

All Odier Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessones 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EOUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refnzerated Trailen 

Other Trailers 

Refneeraied Containers 

Other Conuiners 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highwav Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Line-Haul 

Local .Manne 

TOTAL FLOA'nNG EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmeni 

(Freight Ponion) 

Compuier systems and word processmg equip. 

Machinery-Locomonves' 

Machinery-Freight Cars' 

Machinety-Odier Equipment' 

Worfc and Other Non-revenue Equipmeni 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expensei 

Ibl 

23,621 
191,117 

214.738 

6] 6 
24.787 

q,qqO 
6.422 

20,161 
2J.810 
2.468 

4.980 

52 

1,040 
6:^94 

^94 
1 7 J 0 6 

119.720 

3 
3 

3 
196 

3.024 
1\186 
6 : i l 4 

14.981 
2q. ' ;o4 

359,965 

Depreciation 

Owned 

• (Cl 

3,764 
^1.697 

6.247 
51.706 

80 
2.743 
6.660 
1,696 
2.597 
8.857 

18:843 
7.384 
q,704 

143 
18 

214 
1.021 

815 
4,215 

60.990 

6,666 

6.666 

25 

25 

4 , 7 ^ 
1.600 
1,230 

246 
17.664 
2q.480 

144,869 

(Tapiulized 

lease 

(d) 

4.951 

4 . 9 5 r 

335 
1.566 

q58 

2.459 

198 
198 

7,608 

Amonizauon 

Adjustment net 

dunng year 

(ei 

(167) 
(1.855) 

^278' 
(2.300 

1 

5 
198 
372 
09 
67 

300 
1.094 

klk 
266 

9 
1 

l^ 
66 
52 

^13 

3.440 

f92) 
(67) r^ 
I S -992 
148 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

'The data to be reponed on line 38 in column (b) is the amouni repotted in Schedule 410. coluinn ( 0 . line 203. reduced by the allocable portion of luie 216. 
-The dala to be reponed on line 39 in coluinn (b) is the amount reponed in Schedule 410..column (f). line 222. reduced by the allocable ponions of line 235. 
>The dau to be reponed on line 40 in column (b)'is die ainouni reponed in Schedule 410. colunui It), lines 302 ihrough 306, reduced by dw allocable poitionof 

line 320. 

c 
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Road initials CSXT v.„io92 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Le.ise and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

277 
^^,583 

44.860 

6.244 
7,031 

171860 
29.113 
26,182 
26:904 
4,817 
9.104 

990 
505 

4 
8.035 

136.789 

(1 .240) 

' l ,2i l0) 

i.-^qe 
9.677 

n.o^^ 
191,442 

'The dau to be icponed on lines. 
Cars, and Other Equipment. 

rate for Propeny Accouni 44. and tl 
(c). Schedule 335 

415. .SUPPORTINr ; SCHEOULE-EQUIPMENT-Cont inued 

InvcMmeni lusc j \ m 1 : ; i 1 

Owned 

lg) 

78,897 
1.065.350 

132.501 
t,276.2^8 

2,026 
74.557 

215,293 
61:284 
89.319 

^00, M6 
678.905 
186.815 
126.852 

5,270 
657 

8.811 
35.018 
22,6q5 
98.753 

1.906.391 

64,934 

-

64.934 

1.154 

1.154 

621 
23.610 
46,4oq 
35.700 
75.062 

128,701 
310.103 

3,559,330 
(8. 39 and 40 in columns 1 g 1 a 

>n lines 38. 39. and 40 m colu 
len adding nr subtracting ihe u 

Capitalized 

ica.se 

(hi 

69.346 

69.346 

3.086 
14.420 

V 

8.987 

26.493 

* 
1,271 
1.271 

97,110 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(l l 

24,148 
328,099 

39,138 
391.385 

1,755 
36.678 
98.781 
44:o4o 
21.023 

11^,64^ 
339.830 

54.441 
107.436 

1.225 
122 

7,515 
13.644 
10,786 
38.592 

909.71.1. 

48,431 

48.431 

331 

331 

423 . 
13,922 
T^.pqq 
12.230 
2 446 

77.iq3 
1 2 2 , m 

1,471,971 

Capitalized 

lease 

(J) 

6,275 

6.275 

403 
1.889 

1.862 

4.154 

• 

862 
862 

11,291 
nd Ihl IS the investment recorded in Prupeny Accouni 44. allocated 10 Locomotives. Freig 

Tin (c) IS calculated by muliiplyina th-.- investment in each element by the effective composi 
l:-;siment rvronco ,n I'llumn ic i '; his >.-alculaiiiin shnuld equal ihe amouni shown in colun 

.•57 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

_3_ 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

ht 

te 
in 
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Qi 

Column 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Schedule 418 

Instrucoon: 
Tlus schedule will show die invesimem in capitalized lea:>es in road 
and equipmenl by pnmary accouni. 

s primary accouni number and ode for which capilal lease amounts 
are included dierein. 

s the loial invesimeni in that pnmary account. 

= die investment in capital leases at die end of die year. 

= the current year amortizanon. 

a the accumulated amorazaoon relaung to the leased properoes. 

• ' & 

Primary Account No. & 
Tide 
(a) 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Total Invesimeni 
At End of Year 

(b) 

InveMmenl 

Al End of Year 
ic) 

Cjpital Leases 

1 (Turrcni Y<ar 
.Amort. 

(d) 
^.952 

Accum. 
Amori. 

'ei 

T:27r 52 - Locoinotives 1.34fe.094 6 9 . 3 ^ 

53 - Freight cars 1,932,884 26,493 2,4bD I 4,154 

C^ 

57 - Work Equipment 

TOTAL 

67,922 1^271 13L 862 

3.346.900 97.no 7,610 11.291 

http://97.no
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXFS 
(DoUan ID Ihousands) 

A. Radway Taxes. 

LlBC 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

ClDH 
Check 

• 

Kindof iax 

(a) 

U.S. Govemment Taxes 

lacaaie Taxes: 

Nonnal Tax and Sunax 

Excess Pnfits 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 -i- 3 

Railroad Retucmenl 

Hospiial Insurance 

All Odier United Slates Taxes 

Total - U.S. GofcnaNot Tues 

Total - Railway T a x n 

Amount 

(b) 

16,752 

16.752 
309.801 
25.502 
22.021 
10.238 

384.314 
445]686 

No. 

3 

10 

I I 

B. Adjusimenis to Federal Inconie Taxes 

1. In colunm Ulaie listed die pamo i lw which most often cause adiflteemial beiween laxabk income and pretax accounung uieome. Oilier 

iess dian SIOO.OOO. may be combined in a single enny under Odier (Specify). 
2. Indicate m coiumn <b) die beginmng of die year total H Accounts 714, 744. 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in coluinn (a). 
3. liidicaiemcohinm(c)dte net change in Aceaiints7l4.744.762and786forthenetiaxefrect of umingdiffereacesonginaimgandrewrsingudiecaiicnl 

accouaiing penod. 
4. Indicate m column (d) any adjusimenis. as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reuistaie defened lax effects (credits or debiis) due lo 

applying or leoognizmg a loss cany-fofwaid or a loss cany-back. 
5. "The total of line 19 in columns (c) and <d) shoidd agiec widl die total of die eomn charges (cndiis) to Accoum SS7. Piovisioa for Defend 

Account S9I. Provision for Defened Taxes - Exnaoidinaiy Items, for die anient year. 
6. Iiidicaieincolunm(e)diecumuladveiolalofcolimins(b),(c),and(d).'I1ietotalofeolumn(e)mustagreewtdidietoialofAecaunts7l4.744.762and786. 

Lioe 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Paniculais 

(a) 

to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Acceienied amomzation of facilities. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Acceienied amoitization of rolling slock. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 

Amonizauon of righis of way. Sec. 18S I.R.C. 

Odier (Specify) 

Claims and continaencv reserves 
Pe^f^rve fo r separation pay 
Pier sales 
Other temporary di f ferences 

Federal Effect of State 

State Deferred Income Taxes 

Other Credits 
Investmem tax credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginnmg of year 
balance 

(b) 

2.329.706 

niO.690) 

(69.9431 
(218,918) 

(4^890) 
f i 4 8 : ^ n i 

(89,9971 

264.696 

(124,464) 
026.316) 

1.700.871 

Ncl credits 
(ch«ges)fbr 
cuTRDt year 

(c) 

1.560 

9.078 

(10.824" 
(77,74q' 

411 
51,808 

1,424 

(4.1271 

(23,532: 
163 

51,78^ 

Adjustmencs 

(d) 

383 

(6n 

322 

Endof 
yev balaaee 

(e) 

2.331.649 

(101.6121 

80.767) 
(296,6631 

(4,479) 
(9?:505{ 

(88,5731 

260.508 

(147,99b 
026.153 

1.649.409 

Line 
No. 

1 

19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Condnued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

* Footnotes: 
I. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit. 

If deferral meihod for investment tax credit was elected: 
(I) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting purposes. 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax acciual 

(4) Add amouni of pnor year's defeired credits being amonized to reduce cuirent year's tax accruaL 
(5) Total decrease in cunent year's tax acciual resulting from use of investment tax credits 

2. Estimated amouni of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 

canyover on Januaiy I of the year foilowing that for which Ihe repon is made-

opei rating loss 

.one 

C 

C 

e 

Rjilroad Aonuai Repon R-l. 
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460. ITEMS m SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YF A R 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef description for all ilems, regaidless of amouni. included duiing the year in Accounts S5S. Unusual or Infrequent Items; 560. Income or Loss From 
Openuons of Discontinued Segments: S62. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 510. Exnaoidinaiy Ilems; S90. Income Tares on 
Extraonlinaiy Items; 592. Cumulative Effect ofChanges in Accounting Principles; 603. Appropnations Released: 606. Odier Credits to Retained Eammgs: 616. 
Odier Debits to Retained Eamings; 620. Appropnations for Sinking and Odwr Funds: 621. Appropnations for Odier Puiposes. If appropnanons released reflect 
appropnanons provided dunng dw year, each accouni should not be reponed. 

Fbr Accounts SI9, Miscellaneous Income, and SSI. Miscellaneous Income Charges, if die total in eidwr account exceeds 10% of net income before 
extnordinaiy items, descnbe die duee largest items in the account and any odwr iiems in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

1 S 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

519 

551 

606/616 

Item 

(b) 

Pro f i t from Land Sale 
P ro f i t on Acquis i t ion of Debt 
Gain on Saie of investment 
Gain from Currency Exchange 
Mi^ r«>1 l a n e n u < ; Inr .mnp 

Expenses f o r Penalties and Fines 
South Flor ida interest 
Coqeneration Expenses 
Miscellaneous Expenses 

Adiustment Between Dis t r ibuted Equity 
and Undistr ibuted Equity f o r Certain 
Investments (See Schedule 310-A) 

Debits 

(c) 

3.602 
1.239 
5-624 
9.981 

3,341 

. 

Credits 

(d) 

32.222 
328 

7.352 
I6q 

2 J 647 

3,341 

Line 
No. 

1 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES ANO SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obhgauon as guaranior or surety for dw perfonnance by any odwr corponuon or odwr associauon of any agreemeni or 
obligation, show the paniculais of each coatraet of guannty or suretyship ui effect ai dw close of dw year or entered uuo and expired dunng dw year. 

This mquuy does not cover die case of ordmaiy commercial paper mamnng on demand or not later dian 2 years after dw date of issue. Items of less dian 
SSO.OOO mav be shown as one toial. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

Names of all parties principally 
and pnmanly liabte 

(a) 

T e r m i n a l RR Assoc 
o f S t . l o u i s 

G u a r a n t o r s : CSXT 
BN: ICG: MKT: MP: 
NSW: SOU: SSW 

I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
R i v e r Cen te r L&N 
I n v e s t m e n t Co. 
PAC. DEV: H i l t o n 
H o t e l C o r o . 

Wavnesburq Sou . 
R a i l r o a d Company 
r?fYT 

C i t y o f New 
O r l e a n s , LA 
G u a r a n t o r s : CSXT 
ICG: LSA: SOU: 
TSNO: TSP: MP 

Express M a r i n e 
T r a n s p . 
G u a r a n t o r : CSXT 

Sea land 

NUTL 1 : As t o Ke 
q u a r a n t e e s t o t h e 

Descnption 

(b) 

R e f u n d i n q S Improvement M t g . 
Bonds, S e r i e s C, 4% due 7 / 1 / 2 0 

• 

F i r s t M o r t g a g e , v a r i n t e r e s t 
O p t i o n s , due 12 /1 '5 /96 

L i n e o f c r e d i t v a r i o u s i n t e r e s t 
O D t i o n s , due 1 2 / 1 4 / 9 7 

F i r s t Mo r tqaqe Bonds 
S e r i e s A . 7 - 1 / 4 % 
Due 9 / 1 / 9 5 . F . D . 1 ^ 1 

Under t h e t e r m s o f t h e New 
O r l e a n s Un ion P a s s . T e r m . 
Aqreement d a t e d 1 0 / 2 2 / t 7 . CSXT 
and 6 o1 
s e v e r a l 

t h e r r a i l r o a d s 
V g u a r a n t e e payments a< 

and when due D r i n c i p a l : 
i n t e r e s t and expense o f C i t y 
o f New O r l e a n s Un ion Passenger 
Te rm. Revenue Bonds due 
s e r i a l l v t o 1 / 1 / 9 8 . 

Barqe Debt 1 0 - 1 / 4 % - Due 
May I I , 2 l i m 

R o l l i n g S tock Lease 
O b l i g a t i o n 

- und ing and improvement Mortgage 
e x t e n t o f 1 /14 o n l v . t h e i n t e r e 

Anount of conongent 
habihly 

(c) 

7 . 7 a 7 + I n t e r e s t 
9 

3 . 4 5 6 
I n t e r e s t o f $ 1 , 7 4 

1 . 7 ^ + i n t e r e s t 

5 . 6 7 3 and i n t . 
S i n k i n q f u n d 
i n s t a l l m e n t s and 
p rem ium, i f a n y 

100 and i n t e r e s t 

1 7 , 0 7 0 S i n t e r e s t 

188.049 

Bonas b e r i e s c , t 
s t and s i n k i n q f u n 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Note 1 

J o i n t 
i 

J o i n t 

J o i n t 

J o i n t 

S o l e 

S o l e 

l i s compa 
i Davment 

Luw 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

•30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

l y 
3^8 

2. If any corporation or other associalion was under obUgadon as guanntor or surety for dw perfonnance by dw respondent of any agreement or obligation, 
show the pameulars called for hereunder for each such contna of guanmiy or suretyship m effect ai dw close of dw year or entered into and expired dumig the 
year. 

This mquiry does not cover the case of oniuiaiy commereial paper matunng on demaiid or not later dian 2 years after dale of issue, nor does it UKlude onlinary 
surety bonds or undenakings on appeals in coun proceedmes. 

Line 
No. 

Fmance Dockel number, title, 
matunty dale and concise descnp­

uon of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

Names of all guarauors and sureties 

(b) 

liability of guannton 

(c) 

Soleorjoial 

liability 

(d) 

Liae 
No. 

1 

8 

9 

•1 

c 
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Year 19 9 2 67 

f: 
502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(DoUars in Thousands) 

Usmg the follawing notes as a guidehne. show tlw requuements compensaimg balances and shon-ieim bonowing anangements. Footnoie disclosure is 
required even though the amngemem is not reduced to wnting. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally resincted, lines ofcredit used and unused, avenge inlerest nte of shon-teim bonowings outstanding at balance 
sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding bonowings duiing dw period and dw weighted avenge rate of diose bonowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposil consomting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensatug balance anangements need only be disclosed for dw latest flscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703. Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be sepantely disclosed below. 
5. Compensatmg balance anangements are sufTiciendy material to requue disclosure in footnotes when dw aggregate of wntten and onl agreemeni balances 

amount to IS percent or more of liquid assets (cuirent cash balances, restricted and unrestncted plus marfceuble secunties). 
6. When a canier is not in compliance with a compensatug balance requirement, ihat fact should be disclosed along with slated and possible sanctions 

whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

None 

e 

t 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

The piinapal use of this schedule is to deteimine the avenge embedded rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Ontstandlne al End of Yean 

Line# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Account N a 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within 
One%ar 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debl in Defauh 

Unamonixed Debt Prenuum 

Ibtal Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Propeny 

Debt DirecUy Related to Equipment 

Ibtal Debt Directly ReUited to Road & Equipment 

Pereent Directly Related to Road 

Pncent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Direaly Related to Road or Equipmenl 

Road Propeny Debt 

Equipmeni Debt 

Souree 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200. L. 43 

Sch. 200. L. 44 

Sch. 200. L. 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

Note l . 

Note 1. 

Sum L. 9 and 10 

L. 9 -i- L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 10 -r L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 8 minus L. 11 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plus L . 9 

(L. 13 X L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

-0 -

113.757 
195,584 
345.336 

106^799 
- 0 -

(1,999) 
759.407 
199,463 

524,397 
723,860 

27.56% 

72.44% 

35.547 

^ ^ ^ " ^ 7 9 7 

^ - 2 5 T ^ 

II. l o lms l Aecrard DDring Ibe Year: 

Line# 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Account N a 

S46-S48 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amordzaiion (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Afniiated Company Debi 

Net Interest Expense 

Interest Directly Relaied to Road Property Oebt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Piopeny Debt 
1 . 

Interest Road Propeny Debt 

Imerest Equipmeni Debt 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

Sum of Lines (17 + 18) 
less 19 

Noie 2. 

L. 20 minus L. 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L. 22 - (L. 23 + L. 24) 

L. 23 + (L. 25 X L. 12) 

L. 24 + (L. 25 X L. 13) 

Balance at 
Qose of Year 

72,643 
245 
(24) 

72,864 

10.551 
62,313 

5,902 
52.836 

3,575 
6.887 

55,426 

Note 1. Duectly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769—Account Payable: Afniiated Companies. 
Note 3. This Inieresi relates lo debi repoited in Lines 9 and 10. respecnvely. 
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LNSTRUCTIONS CO.NCERNLNG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State paniculan of all iracks operaied by the respondent at the close of die year, according to the following classification: 
(1) Une owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondeni 
(4) Une operated under contract or agreement for contingem rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondeni 
(5) Line operated under trackage nghis. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lengths of track should be reponed to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: i.e.. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) insen the figure (and letter, if any) indicating us class in accordance with the preceding classification. 
In column Ib) give the vanous proponions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each propomon once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 

should be segregaied and identified on separaie lines in the various groupings. Foreach listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distances beiween tennini 
of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track: all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs: way 
switching iracks. and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oveis. etc.. including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
Way suritching tracas Station, team, industry and other switching iracks for which no separaie service is maintained 
Yardsmiehing iracks. Yards where separaie switching wrvices are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives. 
The reiums in columns (h) and (il should include iracks serving industnes. such as mines, mills, smelters, factones, etc. Tracks belonging to an 

industry for which no rem is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel jnd sand pus and quames. the cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for 

the respondent's use. should not be included 
Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 
Class (2) includes each hne. full title to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondeni (i.e.. one all of whose outstanding stocks or 

obligations are held by or for the respondem. and which is operaied by the respondem or an affiliated system coiporauon without any accounting to the said 
propnetaiy coiporation). It may also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations resi in a coiporation comrolled by or 
controlling the respondent. but in the case ofan\ sut h inclusion, the facts ofthe relation to the respondeni ofthe corporation holding the securities should be fully 
set fonh in afooinote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absoibed in a controlling coiporauon, and which neither operates propeny nor 
administers its financial affairs: if it maintains an organization, it does so only for Ihe puipose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining mle to 
propeny or franchises 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or fonnai conveyance of less than the grantor's interesi in the propeny, with a specific and unconditional 
rent reserved. The fact dial the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization foi financial puiposes is immatenal in diis connection. 

Class i4) IS the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved is condiuonal upon earaings or other fact 
Class iS) includes all tracks operated'and maintained by others, but over which die respondent has die right to operate some or all of us trams. In the road ofdus 

class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee Include in this class, also, all main tracks, indusinal tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common un ner ot a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class. and the entry 
of length should be of the entire length of the pomon jointly held. The class symbol should have die letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by the respondeni 4& agem lor another camer should not be included in this schedule. 
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|Line| 

1 No.l 

1 1 1 
1 2 1 
1 3 1 

1 ̂  1 
1 5 1 

1 6 1 
1 7 1 

1 8 1 

1 ' 1 
1 10 1 
1 11 1 
1 12 1 
1 13 1 
1 1^ 1 
1 15 1 
1 16 1 
1 17 1 
1 18 1 
1 19 1 
1 20 1 
1 21 1 
1 22 1 
1 23 1 
1 24 1 
1 25 1 
1 26 1 
1 27 1 
! 28 1 
1 29 1 
1 30 1 
1 31 1 
1 32 1 
1 33 |M 

1 1° 
1 IP 

1 1 Proportion owned 

jClassj or leased 

1 1 by Respondent 

1 (a) 1 (b) 

1 1 1 1UUX 
1 U 1 V4 
1 U 1 1/3 
1 U 1 2/5 
1 U 1 1/2 
1 U 1 2/3 
iTotal Class 1 

1 2 1 100% 

1 2J 1 1/2 
1 2 1 Canada 

ITotal Class 2 

1 3A 1 100% 

1 3AJ 1 1/2 

1 3B 1 100% 

1 3BJ 1 1/3 

ITotal Class 3 

1 4B 1 100% 

1 4BJ 1 1/2 

ITotal Class 4 

1 5 1 100% 

1 5J 1 1/3 

1 5J 1 1/2 

1 5 1 Canada 
ITotal Class 5 

1 ITOTAL 

iles of electrified road 
r track included in 

receding grand total 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs. 

Miles of road 

<c) 

16028 ' 

104, 

2 
16134 

183 
104 
151 
438 

140 

410 

550 

94 
8 

102 

1428 

2 
251 
1681 

18905 

Miles of (Miles of 

second inain| other 
all 

track Imain tracks 

d) 1 <e> 

2339 1 

' 78 1 

2417 1 

17 1 

17 1 

15 1 

44 1 

3 1 

62 1 

264 1 

233 1 

497 1 

2993 1 

66 

66 

1 

1 

2 

2 

13 

13 

82 

Miles 

OF YEAR 

etc. 

,__. 
of pass-

ing tracics. 

cross-overs. 

arxl turnouts 

(f) 

2208 

1. 

67 

2276 

18 
7 
15 
40 

36 

51 

87 

10 

10 

71 
1 

22 
94 

2507 

Niles of uay 
switching 

tracks 

(g) 

1881 

18 

13 
2 

1914 

40 
26 
9 
75 

2 

56 

58 

74 

74 

110 

1 
111 

2232 

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSS 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 

5777 

13. 
.20 
3 

122 
10-

5945 

34 

24 
58 

73 
1 

153 

227 

1 

1 

408 

14 
422 

6653 

TOTAL 

(i) 

28299 

31 
21 
3 

384 
14 

28752 

293 
137 
199 
629 

268 
1 

714 
3 

986 

179 
8 

187 

2294 

1 
2 

521 
2818 

33372 

Linel 

No. 1 

1 1 
2 1 
3 1 

^ 1 
5 1 
6 1 
7 1 

8 1 
9 1 
10 1 
11 1 
12 1 
13 1 
14 1 

15 1 
16 1 

17 1 
18 1 
19 1 
20 1 

22 1 
22 1 
23 1 
24 1 

25 1 
26 1 
27 1 
28 1 
29 ! 

30 1 
31 1 
32 1 
33 1 
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710. VSVESmm OF EQUIPMENT - condnncd 

Iiisuiictsons for reporang fKigtii-tiaJ& car ciata. 

2. In coiniim(d)ff>e tlie nnmbgofanits purchased or built in company stops. In colunm (e) give the numbtr of new uaiis leased f^^ 
-nea ' means a unit plaoed in serviee for the first time on asjr railroad. 

3. Units leased te othen for a period of one jear or mote ate leportafaie in eolunm (a). Units tempoiaiily out of respondent's service and rented to oihers 
for less than one year are to be iachided in eohunn (i). Units rented from otfaen for a period iess than one year should not be induded in column 0). 

UNTIS OWNED. INOUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM'OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 

(a) 

FREIGHT TKAIN CABS 

Plaia box csn— 40' 
( B U _ BZ. J 

Plain box cats - SO* and longer 
(B3.0-7, B4.0-7, BS. . . B 6 . „ 
B 7 _ B8..) 

Equipped boK cars 
(An Code A. Except A L J J 

Plaiii gondola can 
CAU Codes G A J ._l , J . -2 . J . J . J__4) 

Equipped gondola can 
(AUCodeE) 

Covered hopper can 
( C L C J . C J , C - 4 ) 

Open top hopper rara gene rai senrice 
(AUCodeH) 

Open top hopper cacs—speaai service 
(J . . a and AU Code K) 

Refiigeraior cars • wifrhaniffal 
O J . . K.6.. K J . . RJi.. R J J 

Re&igetator can—aan-mechanical 
(R-OL. R- l - R J U 

Ftat cais-TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S. Except Q8. J 

Flat can—ffiulti-level 
(AUCodeV) 

Ftaicais—geaetai senace 
(FIO.. F20L. F30.) 

Flat cats—other 
(F-U F-Z.. F-3-. F-4.. F J _ F-6u 
F.8.. F40.) 

Ihnk cats—under 22.000 gaUons 
(T.-O. T__L T - J . T-_3. T „ 4 . T - j J 

Ihnlc cars—22,000 gaUons and over 
( T . . 6 . T . _ 7 . T . _ 8 . T _ J ) 

AU other freight can 
( A J . . F.7.. AU Code L and Q8. J 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TOTAL (Unes 53. 54> 

Units in semice of respon­

dent at bepnamg of year 

can 

(b) 

10 

492 

15,937 

11,385 

12,059 

21,253 

42,851 

5.481 

2,001 

398 

6.824 

25 

2,759 

11 

3 

2,465 
123.954 

N/A 

123.^54 

AUothen 

(0 

742 
742 • 

Changes duiag the year 

U n i t s Jn^ratlrA 

New units 

or built 

(d) 

> 

New or 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

• 

KeOUllK UllltS 

aCQUUCd 3DQ 

ceouiit Uflits 
rewntten iato 

(0 

All Other umts, 
including redaui-
fication snd sec* 
QBB hand units 
puichased or 

leased from otben 

(g) 

293 

529 

70 

429 

154 
1 

4fi7 

50 

39 
2.052 

9 
9 n6T 

Line 
N a 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

•16 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
• 

c 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Condnued 

4. Column (m) sbould show aggregate capacity for all units repoited in columns (k) and (1). as follows. For freight-lrain cats, repon lhe nommal capacity (in 
tons of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of lhe AAR Code of Rules Governing Can in Interchange. Conven the capacity of tank can to capacity in tons of the 
conunodity which lhe car is intended to cany cusiomanly. 

5. Time-nuleage can refen to (ieighi can. other ihan cabooses, owned or held under lease anangement. whose inierluie rental Is settled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so senied if used by another railroad. 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

\ ^ 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Umts retired from 
service of respondem 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

leclassificanon 

(h) 

2 

175 

1.446 

2 ,284 

242 

1,483 

5,769 

332 

9 

j 44 

12 

71 

246 

272 
12.387 

89 
IZ .*4 - /b 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(0 

8 

360 

9.774 

3,764 

3,621 

11.431 

26,455 

3,633 

46 

142 

17 

353 

2,187 
61.791 

Co ULC 

Leased from 
odien 

U) 

250 

5.246 

5,407 

8.625 

8,339 

' ' ^ ,071 

1.517 

1,946 

212 

7.282 

4 

2,160 

11 

3 

45 
51.828 

7 

Total in service of respondeni 
(col. (i) & 0)) 

Time-mileage 
can 

(k> 

8 

610 

15.020 

9,171 

12.246 

19.770 

37,236 

5.150 

1,992 

354 

7.299 

4 

2 ,513 

11 

3 

2.232 
113.619 

N/A 

All other 

(1) 

. 

662 

Aggregate capacity 

in col. (k) & fl) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

440 

46,783 

l . i ' ; 2 , 6 ^ i 

874,390 

1.224.139 

1,963.339 

3,748.937 

486,769 

141,226 

89.335 

279.721 

2q8 

217,040 

728 

295 

173.459 
10.399.530 

N/A 

/ 0 3?9S3b 

teased to othen 

(n> 

2 

25 
27 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

i49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Conlinued 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

AUothen 

(c) 

Changes dunng the year 

Units uistalled 

New umts 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New 
units 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

RebuUt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewntten into 
propeity accounts 

(0 

AO other units, 
including reclassi­
flcalion and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased fram othen 

(8) 

Line 
Na 

56 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propeUed vessels 
[Tugboats, cat ferries, etc.] 

N/A 

57 

58 

Non-self-prepelled vessels 
[Car floats. Ughten, etc.] 

N/A 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) N/A 

59 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l . . . Z67.. Z68.. Z69. 1.531 450 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Dry van U2.. _. Z . . . Z6.. 1-6 9.875 USL .621. 
n a t b e d U 3 . - . Z 3 - . 
Open bed U 4 . . . Z 4 . 
Mechanical refrigetator USL... Z 5 . . 397^ 

"ssr Bulk hopper UO.. .ZO. . 

511 Insulated U 7 . . . Z 7 . . 100 
Tank 'ZO. . . U6. 
Other tiailer and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9 , 
Z8 Z9..) 255 

68 Traaor 
69 Truck 

13,389 70 TOTAL (Unes 59 to 69) 880 .iZi. 
NOTES AND REMARKS 

Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Condaded 

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 

62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 

69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(conchided) 

Units retired non 
service (tf respondent 

whetiier owned 

leclassificaiion 

(h) 

3 
1.146 

6 
^ 
1 

195 

1.354 

Uniis at close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

718 
3.531 

591 
i^fin 
367 

3 

5.770 

Leased trom 
othen 

(j) 

1,260 
6.206 

1 

300 

57 

7.824 

Total in service of respondeni 
(col. (i) & 0)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1.978 
9,737 

591 
qfin 
667 

60 

13.594 

AU other 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 
of units repoited 
in col. (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

^̂ easefl to ^xners 

(n) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 
62 

63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNn COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 

(Dollars ia Thoaaands) ' 
1. Give paraculan as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year. If 

information regaiding the cost of any unils installed is not complete at hme of filing of repon, the units should be omitted, but reference to die number of units 
omilled shouid be given m a foomoie, the details as to cost to be given in the repon of (he following year. The cost of units under constiuction at the close ofthe 
year should not be reflected in ihis schedule even though pan of the cosi appean in the propeny account for ihe year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
instaUanon repreaems equipment purchased (P), boUt or lebuUt by contraa in outside raUioad shops (C), or buUi or rebuUt in conqiaiiy or system shops 
(S) induding units acqnired tfaiough c^itaUzed leases (L). 

2. In coluinn (a) list each elass or type of locomotive unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant ihe standard classiflcation used 
to dislmguish types of locomonve units, fteight can or other equipmeni adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
characteristics requested by Scheduie 710. Locomouve uniis should be identified as to power source, wheel afrangemem, and honepower per unit, such as 
multiple-puipose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Can should be identified as lo special construction or service charactenstics, such as 
alununum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcan-speciai service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710 

3. In column (c) show the lotal weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be die weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as enteied on the ledger, mcluding foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
5. Data for diis schedule should be confined to the units reponed in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-tram can and company 

service can and columns (d) and (f) for fteight train can. lldaiing equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section ofthis 
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt umts aequued or rewntten into die respondeni's accounts. The term "new" as used herein shall mean a unit or 
units placed in service for the fust time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or in pan wuh incennve per diem funds should be reponed on separate lines and appropriately identified by 
foomote or sub-heading. j , j . ^ U p , j „ 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14> 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

a a s s V equipment 

(a) 

D127 Locomotive Dash 8-40CW 
Dl?7 " >' " 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

59 
28 

87 

Total weighl 

(tons) 

(c) 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

76.177 
38,221 

114.398 

Mediodof 

(see instructions) 

(e) 

Trust 
Trust 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 
" N/A 

N/A • 
N/A 

..N/A 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
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ê  

I 1 
a 1 
U « H 

C ca o 
3 „ S 

= ^ i 
" s 
• S ^ ' S 

o a | 
S I I 

I i I 
> u 

6 £ 

B S 
S H 

eft ' 5 t j 
•s a ^ s 
s 8.13 
.S S s 3 

ia S « 

I Ss 
" • B a s i s 

If 
.o 

11 
W B 

•3 h 
- w 

1 
I I 

H 10 

; ; " B » 
>» T3 ' s _r 

v ~ a Si 

w y .B S 

i » - ii 

lis! 
•o "S i*. o 
§^ S 

3 ^ I" 
o S '.g 

! S S 5 
" I . * 
= E la B 
e 3 .a o 

87 

j f 

Is 

o a - M 

a _ i 
o u S 
« JJ S 

< 5 

.2 §is 
•sss 

i t ­

's iS'i 
a -a •<» 
9 - 2 

S i 
" 8 

u S 

S 8. ~ 

rv 
l A 
pn 
NO 
rv 
l A 
NO 
CM 

pn 
r v 

en 

i ^ r. 

i2 •^ 
I " o 

00 
CO 
r v 

•a 

o 

a 
u 

•Js 

a; 

I V O 

or* 

NO 
IV 
IT 
NO 
CM 

I 

IT 
CM 
I A | | 

s 

O 

i^ 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



88 Roadlnitials: CSXT %.rl9S2_ 

1 
u 

1 
BC 
Z 

a 
3 

i 

• 

1 

pun 

JO
II 

ge
ne

ni
 su

pp
ly

 
hi

s 
sc

he
du

le
. 

ili
on

 o
fl

he
 

in
g 

ra
ils

 in
 

el
ud

ed
 I

n 
1 

Ic
on

d 

ha
nd

l 
be

 i
n 

os
l o

f 
d

n
o

t 

Ih
eg

i 

ll
he

c 
sh

ou
l 

.f 1.S 

pg
nd

i 

lin
es

, 1
 

of
ni

 

^ 5,.i 

ni
s a

im
ed

 1 

pa
id

 f
or

ei
 

: 
di

st
ri

bu
l 

ce
m

ei
 

ai
ge

s 
ih

lh
i 

a JS 'S 
•B. " » 

Ir
e 

Ig
hl

 

io
n 

i î 
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1 724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
1 (Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give paniculars of all rails applied dunng the year in connection with (he consiruction of new nack. 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel n i ls , open.heanh process 
13) New rails, special alloy (descnbe more fully in a fooinoie) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reponed in WHOLE numbeis. Fnclions of less Ihan one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or 
more should be counied as one 

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) shuuld include the cost of loading at the poinl of puichase ready fin- shipment, (he freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
die cost of handling rails in general suppl> and storage yards. The cosi of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing lhe rails m (ncks and of train 
service in connection wiih the distnbuuon of ihe rail should noi be included in ihis schedule. 

Line 
No 

1 

1 
4 

i 
f, 
7 

ft 
9 

10 
11 
17 
13 
14 

n 
\6 
17 

18 
19 

20 
?1 

\?2 
2i 
24 

2? 
76 
27 
28 
79 
}Q 
11 
32 
11 
i< 
}' i 
36 

Class 
of 

rail 

(d) 

2 

2 

2 

2 

k 

k 

k 
k 

k 

k 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weighl ot" rail | 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rad 

(b) 

IT? 

132 

13b 

^^5 

132 

136 

Number 
of ions 

12.000 Ib) 

(C) 

7 

30 

30 

21 

21U 

99 

; 

N/A 

Toial COM of rail ap­
plied in ninning tracks. 
passing iracks. cross­

overs, eic . dunng year 

Id) 

k 

15 

15 

3 

28 

12 

Average cost 
per ion 

(2.000 Ib) 

le) 

490 

490 

490 

126 

126 

126 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. .STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

If) 

115 

122 

132 

13b 

100 

115 

122 

131 
132 

136 

» 
N/A 

Number 
oflons 

(2.000 Ib) 

(8) 

36 

1 

151 

10 

155 

593 

10 

187 
903 

4 

.. 

Total cost of rail ap. 
plied in yani. stadon. 
(earn, indusiry. and 

other switching tracks 
dunng year 

(h) 

21 

1 

70 

5 

10 

8 

1 

23 

114 

dumber of miles nf new vard. sianon. team, indusirv. and other switchine tracks in which rails were Jaid 
Tnrl^.inilcs of i»r|<jc<| rail laiialled on tysKm this year ' ^ 3 J L 3 . : ' . loiaJ to <<!"« .Zj i L o - l ^ ^ . Z ? 

Avenge cosi 
per ion 

(2.000 Ib) 

(i) 

490 

490 

490 

490 

126 

126 

126 

12b 

126 

126 

17b 
q.44 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
} 
4 

5 
(, 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
i« 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2$ 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

( ^ 
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90 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1992 

725. UEIGHT OF RAIL 
Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only 
the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail," the various weights of rails 
should be given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all 
road and track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 

(a) 

75 
80 
85 
90 
100 
105 
110 
112 
115 
122 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
155 

Line-haul com- | Switching and ter-

paniesCmiles of| minal conpanies 

main track) ((miles of all tracks) 

(b) 1 (c) 

31.48 1 
25.74 1 

139.57 1 

230.95 1 

1.373.96 1 

45.99 1 
79.89 1 

834.80 1 
3,009.32 1 

2,138.40 1 

140.35 1 

1,394.32 1 

6,075.90 1 

5.38 1 

1,195.80 1 

501.69 1 

0.65 1 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
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92 Roadlnitials: CSXT %ar 19_22. 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5 

Umt Tram, Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2, 3, 4,6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicaied to such 
service, movmg between ongin and destination. The applicable tarifTs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum loiuage or 
quaniily of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill oflading or other shipping documenl in a solid (ram for movement beiween 
ongin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject lo time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capaaty of the unit trains for the staled period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way suuons or way pomis. Through Trains are those trains operaied between 
IWO or more major coneenirauon or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train sutistics in Way and Through Train sutistics. A Work Train 
is a iram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporiing company freight, work equipment or company employees. Sutistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Sutistics related lo company equipment, company employees and company freight. 
moving in iransporuuon trains are not lo be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Ilems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-OS as 
instructed in notes, I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated ai close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A irain-mile is the movemeni ofa irain a disunce of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the ofliciai time ubles or disunce ubles. Train-miles shall not be increased lo cover lhe miming of 
locomotives from shops to lermmals, doubling hills, switehmg. or other work al way sutions, or for lhe service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains ate detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of lhe miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kepi separately for trains hauled 
by locomolives and irains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit ofequipmeni designed to carry freight or passenger traflic, and is nol considered a kicomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unii ofequipmeni designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unil-mile is a movement ofa 
locomotive unit a disunce of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be compuied on the basis of actual disunoe run in such service. 

(E) All locomolives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the aciual disunce run beiween terminals and/or sutions. Follow instructions 
(B) regaiding fractions and ofliciai time tables for computing locomolive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be compuied al the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged m such service. Include 
miles aUowed train locomotives for performing switching servioe at urminals and way sutions. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be compuied al the rale of 6 miles per hour for the time aaually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular swiiching service is mamumed and in terminal switching 
and iransfer service. 

IH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on the line ofthe respondeni railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-lS report the private-line categories, miies for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad coniroU and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement ofa unit of car equipment a disunce of 1 
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, Express baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than S-02 combmaiion cars, in Item S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-lS car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-paymeat cars moving in 
transporuuon trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than 
railroad conirolled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimbuse the owner on a loaded aad/or eoipiy mile basis. Ifthe payment far die loaded 
miles uicludes die empty mles. die loaded and empty mdes should not be considered no-paymem car miles. 

(J) Repon miles actually run by passenger-iiain cars in transporution service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are earned at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and oiher cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles ran by dining, 
cafe, and other cars devoied exclusively to ihe serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles ran 
by other passenger-tiain cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute weighl in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomotive units moved 1 mile in transporution irains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 aad 6-03 represeni 
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transporution trains (excluding non-revenue gross lon-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transporution trams include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use ISO 
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of coptenu of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represeni the number of ions of 
revenue and non-revenue freighi moved one mile in transporution train. Include net lon-miles in moiorcar trains. Exclude LcL shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Toul Ton-Miles Revenue Freighi should correspond lo the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed lime of transporution trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the lime of leaving the intial lerminals and 
the time at the flnal lerminals, including irains swiiching at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatehers' train 
reporu. Include time of moiorcar service performed by train locomotives al terminals and way sutions. Report in Item 9-02 train switching 
hours included in Item 9-01. Tram switching is Ihe time spent by the train whil; performing switching service at terminab and way suuons 
where no regular yard service is mainuined. A irain hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 
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INSXRUCIIOHS CONCXRNIHG RETUBHS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS-C»NCLUDED 

(R) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards «4iere 
regular switching service is maintained. Including switching and transfer service in connection with the 
transportation o£ revenue and incidentaUy of ccoipaiiy freight. Bours in yard switching are independent of the 
nuaiber of locomotives used. 

(O) Wbrk-t;rain miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service sueh as official inspection; 
inspection trains for railway Coomissioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's eniployees to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for Uie purpose ot 
transporting cooipany material; trains run for distributing oiaterial and supplies for use in connection with 
operations: and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles cun by locamotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching canpany materials in conipany shops or material yards in connectian with regular yard 
switching service cr in switching equipoent for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(F) The number of loaded freigiht cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train Crom the 
origination points. (2) in two tlirough trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional 
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification nuoiber unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, aut»anobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC 
and multiple level freight cars ndien the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the nuniber of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/OOFC and in highway interchange service, «dien the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means that railroad employees perform Uie service or that t^e railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not Include those trailer/containers o^ich are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. «rtien a tariff provisian requires the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not tbe railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 (>>luDm (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Ite 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the 

(T) Report the total nuniber of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental Is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Bire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in detennining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars Include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which arc to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains cn route to shop, and cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Check Ilcni descnption 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Tnm Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Tiains 

2-02 Way Tiains 

2-03 Through Trams 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-OS Moiorcars {O 

2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (0) 

Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Tnins 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 

3-11 Train Switching.! F) 

3-21 Yard Swiiching (Gr 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES ({ines 11. 12. 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (dmusandsj (H> 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 

4-010 Box-PIam 40-Fbot 
4-011 Box-Plain SO-Fbot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plam 

4-0IS Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-(jeneral Service 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refngerator-Mechanical 

4.019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Hat-TOFOCOFC 

4-021 Rat-Multi-Level 

4-022 Flai-Geneial Service 

4-023 Flal-AU Odier 

4-024 All Other Car Types-Toul 

4-02S TOTALdines IS-29) 

Freight tram 

lb) 

ia,505 
xxxxxx 

3.566.877 
• j . ^ ^ s j i e 

45:870:oMf 
54.875-037 

- 0 -
54.875.037 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

11.682.989 
12.106.^97 
22.247.875 
^6,037.361 

1.671.866 
8,429!106 

156.138.333 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

- 0 -
57.017 

150.304 
42.457 

150.333 
167,965 
283:812 
27.303 

8,005 
28.072 
44.839 
24.069 

653 
18,774 
12.731 

1.016.339 

Psssenger train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

• 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

s 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
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Road Iniliah CSXT *arl9 2 2 _ 95 

755. RAILROAO OPERATINC STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

.16 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

S2 

S3 

S4 

SS 

S6 

S7 

S8 

S9 

60 

61 

62 

63 

6« 

Cross 
Check 

liem descnpnon 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leaaed Can-Empiy 

4-110 Box-PIam 40-Fuul 

4-111 Box-Plain .50-Fuiil and Lunger 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plam 

4-114 Gondola-Equipped 

4-1 IS Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Tup-Genenil Service 

4.117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Scnicc 

4-118 Refngeraior-Mechanical 

4-119 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-120 nai-TOFOCOFC 

4-121 Rai-Mulii-Level 

4-123 Flal-General Service 

4-123 Flai-AII Other 

4-124 All Oiher Car Types 

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 

4-13 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) 

4-1.10 Box-PIam 40-Fooi 

4-131 Box-Ptain SO-Fooi and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plam 

4-l.U Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-138 Refngeraior-Mechanical 

4-139 Refngeraior-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Rat-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-142 Rai-General Service 

4-143 Ral-AI I&her 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Cjallons 

4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 Al l Odier Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freighi irain 

Ibl 

XXXXXX 

1 
44.286 

124.350 
37:642 

142.080 
156,366 
267.088 
28,880 
6:223 

24.271 
6:254 

1^.8if4 
566 

19,408 
15.303 

887:562 
x.xxxxx 

- 0 -
20.123 

169 
62.197 

5,581 
143:340 
88.617 

131.993 
7.481 
5,518 

292.367 
142,493 

33 
5.152 

1 6.892 
61.750 
4.29^ 

1.098.000 

PasMRger.train 

10 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
.KXXXXX 

.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No 

31 

^2 

3."! 

.14 

35 

.16 

37 

38 

.19 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

S6 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

• 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS — Continued 

Line 
N a 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Cars—Empty (H) 
4-150 Box—Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box—Plain SO-Foot and Longer 

4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-156 Hopper—Open Top—General Service 
4-157 Hopper—Open Top—Special Service 

4-158 Refrigeiator—Mechanical 

4-160 Fla t -TOFC/COFC 

4-161 Flat—Multi-Level 

4-162 Flat—General Service 

4-163 Flat—All Other 

4-164 Tank—Under 22,000 Gallons 

4-165 l^k—22.000 Gallons and Over 

4-166 All Other Car Types 

4-167 TOTAL (Unes 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles ( I ) ' 

4-19 Ibtal Car-Miles by Train TVpe (Note) 

4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 

4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL Qines 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
- 0 -

11,006 
15B 

6l.z*77 
6,078 

Mih R93 
88;210 

132,578 
7.290 
5.909 

23,645 
86,782 

41 
17.799 

124,599 
65:694 

3.903 
779,992 

54.449 
97.811 

xxxxxx 
316-399 
227,716 

3,390,038 
3.934,153 

3.463 

Passenger ttain 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
N a 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

' Tnfal niiinh(>r nf tnai ini milM and emntv milM hv madra iUr r m n r t e d ahnvp 1 

Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and 
84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the rotal shown on Line 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Canduded 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 
104 

105 

106 
107 

108 
109 

110 

III 

112 

113 
114 

l i s 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 
124 

125 

126 
127 

128 

129 

130 
131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomolives 

6-02 Freighi Trains. Crs.. Cms . and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trains 

6-021 Way Trams 
6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trams. Crs., and Cnts. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freighi (diousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

74)2 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTALdines IM, 112) 

8-07 TOTAl^REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

II. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorears 

12. Number of Loaded Freighi Cars (P) 

12-01 Unit Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 Through Trains 
13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containeis Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

14. MulU-Level Cai»-No. of Motor Vehicles Uaded and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Marine Tenninal (S) 

16-01 Marine Teiminals-Coal 

16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 

16-03 Marine Temunals-Other 

16.04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foieign Per Diem Cars on Line CT) 
17-01 Serviceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lmes 130-132) 

Freighi tram 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

24,324,735 
XXXXXX 

27,239,217 
11.164,510 

246.864.178 
- 0 -

3.011.892 
312,604,532 

xxxxxx 
376,577 

3,164 
379.741 

xxxxxx 
147.280.285 

- 0 -
147.280.2^15 

1,075.003 
- 0 -

1.075.003 
148,355,288 

xxxxxx 
2,839,552 

142.093 
1,404.851 
xxxxxx 

398.322 
- 0 -

xxxxxx 
1,461,458 
5,152,405 
6.000.489 

- 0 -
2,715,212 

- 0 -
xxxxxx 

9.731.690 
2,929,155 

- 0 -
12,660,845 

xxxxxx 
26.511 

122 
1.8: 9 

28:472 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 
104 

105 

106 
107 

108 
109 

IIO 

111 

112 

113 
114 

l i s 

116 
117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 
124 

125 

126 
127 

128 

129 

130 

131 
132 
133 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

OfTice addressed 

Name 

= 

Tule 

Date of lener 
ur lelegram 

Momh Day Year 

Subjeci 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

File num-
ber of 

letter or 
lelegnm 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
conecuon 

Momh 

7 
Day 

77 
Year 

f l 

Page 

1 > LO Cl bl 

Audionty 

Letter or tele­
gram of — 

Momh 

< 

Day 

1-7 
Year 

? 3 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name [ 
\ > l - f ^ A - f ^ 

f 
Title 

- j ^ s 
D r o ^ Jf^^ 

Commission 
flle number 

1 

Clerk making 
conection 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipmeni leased 

From others 
Improvements to • 
To others 

Owned and used • 
Accruals-Railway u x . 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source-
Balance sheet 
Capital stock-' 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classiflcation -
Changes in flnanciai posiiion 
Company service equipment. 
Compensating balances and short-ierm borrowing 

arrangemenis 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities— 
Crossties (see Ties) — 
Debt holdings — — 
Depreaation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From oihers ——— 
Improvements to • 
Toothers 
Owned and used. 

Electric locomotive equipment at close ofyear 
Equipment—dassified ~ _ _ 

'Company service • 
Roating 
Freight-irain cars 
Highway revenue equipment • 
Passenger-train cars • 

Inventory — 
Owned-Not m service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciaiion base and rate 
From oihers — 
Improvements to • 

Reserve 
To others 

Reserve-. 
Equipment—Owned, depreciaiion base rales • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operating-
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial posiiion—Changes in -
Roating equipment 
Freight cars loaded • 
Fieight-tiain cars — 
Freight car-miles — 
Fud consumed diesel -

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts — 
Investments in common stocks of affiliaied companies — 
Investments and advances of afliliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transporution service 42-43 
Road and equipmeni 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the 

year 32-33 

Leases• 
Locomotive equipment — 

Elearic and other 
Consumption of fud diesel. 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated -

Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid . 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid -

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles • 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath-
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (See Statistics) 

Oidinaiy income -
Privaie line cars loaded . 
Private line cars empty • 
Rails 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

Laid in replacement ~ • 
Chaiges to opeiating expenses 

Additional tracks, new iines, and extensions -
MUes of new track ui which nils were laid • 
Weight of -

Railway—Openting expenses • 
Railway—Opereting revenues -
Results of G>pentions 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year . 
Revenues 

Freight —— •—— ——.— 
ftosenger — 

Road and equipment—Invesiment in . 
Improvements to leased property — 

Reserve 
Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates • 
Reserve 

Owned-Depredation base and ntes • 
Keserve — 

Used-Depredation base and ntes . 
Reserve —— 

Road—Mileage operated at dose of year 
By States and Temtories ---

.Secunties (see Investmems) 
Short-term bonowing arrangements—Compensadng 
balances and — — — — 
Sinking funds — — — • . ~ . 
Souice and application of working capital — 
Specialized service subschedule — 
Statement of changes in financial position 
Stock outstanding • 

Changes during year 
Number of security holden — 
Total voting power 

Vklue jier share 
Voting rights 
Supponing schedule—Road . 
Suretyships—Guaranties and • 
Ties laid in replacemem 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions • 
Hacks operaied at close of year 

45 

89 
45-53 

16 
16-17 

19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
3^33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
»7 
74 
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C 

C 

o 

L 

INDEX - Conlinued 

Miles of, at dose of year — 
llack and tiaffic conditions • 
Ttain hours, yard svatching -. 
Thun miles 
Tbns of freight 

Page .No. 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Ibn-miles of frdght 
TOFC/<X>FC number of revenue trailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

90 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing repon shall be venried by ihe oath of the ofncer having conlrol of the accounting of the respondent. This repon shall also be 
venfled by lhe oalh of the president or other chief offlcer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such offlcer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reponing. 

OATH 
(To be made by the offlcer having control of the accounling of the respondent) 

State of. 
F l o r i d a 

County of. Duval 

F. J . F a v o r i t e . J r . 
(Insen here name of ihe alflani) 

CSX Transportation, Inc. 

. makes oath and says that he is Vice President & Controller 

(Insen here the offlcial mle of the afflanl) 

Of. 
(Inseit here ihe exaci legal tule or name of Ihe respondent) 

Ihat it IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts ofthe respondent and to control lhe manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the penod covered by this repon; that he knows that the entnes contained in this 
repon relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions ofthe Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reponing directives of ihis Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this repon are 
true, and that this repon is a correct and complete staiemeni. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the 
above-named respondent during ihe period of time from and including 

January 1 19. 92 to and including . December 31 

Subscribed'arid swom to before me. a N o t a r y P u b l i c 

X/^^^TJ^--
.(Signature of afflanl) 

in and for the State and 

county above named..th:o 2 S T H . day of. MARCH ., 19_23_ 

— My .cummission .expires . 

'Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

-NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA, 
MY COMMISSION CSglRESi Supt. 15, 1998, 
BONDED THRU .NOTARY PUBLIC li : yWERWRITERSL . ^ ^ 

(Signalure of offlcer auihonzed to adminisier oaihs) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By lhe presidem or oiher chief offlcer of Ihe respondem) 

State of. Flor ida 

County of. Duval 

A. R. Carpenter 
(Insen here name of ihe afflani) 

Of CSX T r a n s p o r t a t i o n . I nc . 

. makes oath and says that he is . President & CEO 
(Insen here the official litle of ihe afflanl) 

(Insert here Ihe exact legal mle or name of lhe respondeni) 

that he has carefully examined lhe Toregoing repon; ihat he believes that all statemenis of fact contained in the said repon are true, and that the 
said repon is a coneci anJ-complete statement of ihc business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property 
during the period of time from and including 

January 1 19. 92 10 and including . December 31 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a 

county above named, this 2 5 t h 

" My commission expires 

Notary Pub l i c 

!2^r^ 
iffiani) 

. in and for the State and 

. day of. March ., 19_93. 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA. 
MV COMMLSSION KXPIRKS; .S^nl l-i. 1Q0< 
BONDED THRll'NOTARY PUBLIC UNDER\VJ 
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impression seal (mgnaiure of offlcer auihonzed IO adminisier oaihs) 
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